Ela Township

— e ©
Thursday, October 14, 2021 ,.,:f
7:00 P.M. Cne—t”
Ela Town Hall ¢
1155E. Route 22 () -
S ) Lake Zurich, IL -
N2 e




E: Supervisor’s Office
Ela :i: el Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP - Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 14, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 14, 2021. In
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the
public, as provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance — led by Girl Scout Troop #1930

Display of Peace Quilt — description provided by Girl Scout Troop #1930

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of September 9, 2021

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/29) — Community Center
Committee (10/6) - Communication Committee (9/28) - Community Family Services (9/22) — Park
Committee (9/21) — Highway — (9/2) - Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 9/3/2021 to 10/11/2021

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

NS R W —

oo

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10. Ela Township Health & Wellness — consideration and possible action to approve name change from
Ela Township Community Family Services to Health & Wellness

11. Social Work Database — consideration and possible action to approve a subscription to TherapyNotes

12. Proclamation recognizing Red Ribbon Week October 25 — 29, 2021

13. Closed Executive Session

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

12. Adjourn

Ela Township October 11, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Ela%i:

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

TO &/‘/ [ \] SH I P E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Township 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Thursday, September 9, 2021 — 7:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act. the Supervisor has determined that an in-

person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall. if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into_the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on September 9, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the

meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1;

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 9, 2021 Ela Township Board meeting to order
at 7:02 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manger Stefaniuk,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were Assessor Barrington. (arrived at 7:06
p.m.), Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon and Community Family
Services Director Marx.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, 3 minutes a piece or total 15
minutes. No audience and no comments.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 12, 2021:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the meeting minutes with
any corrections or additions. There were no additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee
Sikes abstained.

Committee Meeting Minutes: Accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center Committee ()
- Communication Committee (8/31) - Community Family Services (8/18) — Park Committee (7/20)—
Highway — (8/2, 9/2) - Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to accept the committee meetings minutes
of - Communications (8/31), Family Services (8/18), Parks (7/20), Highway-(8/02). Motion passed 5 to
0.



7. Approval of Board Audit from 8/9/2021 to 9/3/2021
Clerk Read the Board Audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND--- $ 30.421.29
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISSTANCE FUND----=----=-n=--- ! 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 7,674.30
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 11,744.47
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND----snmnomnmnmanae $ 6,917.99
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND----------- $ 14,600.52
TOTAL PAYROLL b 144,142.14
TOTAL ALL FUNDS---ammmmmmm oo $215,500.71

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the board audit as
presented. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway — Bus)

Supervisors Report:
Rock the Block is taking place this Saturday in downtown Lake Zurich from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Clerk Report: When you are giving an oral report at the meeting and if you want it in the minutes, would
you please give me a copy. LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program) is open for
everyone at the Town Hall.

Township Manager Report:

New security system installed. Green Electric Aggregation program letters have been sent out. Parking
lot improvements at Town Hall are completed. Knox Park playground equipment bid has been awarded,
and the equipment has been ordered but is delayed by 2-3 weeks. The rest of his report will be attached
to the minutes

Trustee Reports:
Bowman: Parks Committee will meet on September 21, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Sikes: September 11, 2021 the first Annual Kids Health and Safety Fair will be held at the Foglia
YMCA from 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. presented by Rep. Chris Bos and Senator Dan McConchie.

Ufodike: Senior Committee will meet on September 15, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Wilhoit: The Community Family Services report lists all the notes from their meeting. Wanted to let the
Board know that they are thinking of purchasing a database and rebranding the department. The next
Community Family Services meeting is on September 22, 2021. Hawthorn Woods is hosting a Family
Fun Fest on Saturday September 25, 2021 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Long Grove is hosting their
annual Apple Fest September 24-26, 2021.

Community Center Report: Youth Coordinator Cacciatore’s report will be added to the minutes.
Community Programs Director Dillon announced that her recently hired Chef resigned due to some
misunderstanding about her job description.

Assessor Barrington Report: There have been 1100 appeals this year, and quite a few have been resolved
in the Assessor’s office.



Highway Superintendent DePouw Report: The rest of his report will be attached to the minutes, 2021
Ela Road paving project for this year is on the agenda for approval. The vacant Highway laborer
position has been filled. Roof repairs have been completed to the main Highway Department building.

Community Family Services Director Marx Report: Her report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS: None at this time.

NEW BUSINESS:

9:

10.

11.

Arrow Road Construction Company: Consideration and possible action to approve Gewalt Hamilton’s
recommendation to award the 2021 Road Program to Arrow Road Construction Company in the amount
of $386,430.78, which now includes the partial addition of W. Ridge Rd., plus 10% contingency. A
motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Gewalt Hamilton’s
recommendation to award the 2021 Road Program to Arrow Road Construction Co. in the amount of
$386,430.78, which now includes the partial addition of W. Ridge Rd., plus 10% contingency. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Sikes to enter into
closed executive session at 7:45 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of closed executive session at
8:11 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

First Motion: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve what was
directed in closed session. The motions will be written out in Executive Minutes until they are approved
and released. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Second Motion: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve what was
directed in closed session. Supervisor Palmblad abstained. Motion passed 4 to 0.

12. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn the

September 9, 2021 Ela Township Board Meeting at 8:14 p.m.

Ela Township September 9, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Ela: ™

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

TOV‘/ |\| SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e) (2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 8:15a.m. on September 29, 2021.

ki

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 29, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:33 a.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, and Wilhoit. Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec,
Community Family Services Director Marx, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Trustee Ufodike
was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Township Manager Report: One item to report, the Township has hired a part-time Management
Assistant for the Administration Department.

Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Susan, Jim, Joe
Things are going well. We held our Oktoberfest event a couple weeks ago and despite the rain, it
went very well. Thank you to Trustee Wilhoit for being such a great help! Going forward, any of
our inside dining events will require guests to be fully vaccinated. Lunches are still going very
strong. We are currently searching for a couple part-time chefs/kitchen leads. We decided to
rework the job descriptions and make it two part time positions. Exercise classes are also going
very well. We have not heard anything on being a location for booster vaccines, but we are
fielding numerous calls from anxious seniors on how and where to get one.

Youth: The Homework Club program is going very well. Staff is getting used to each other and
is doing a great job. The Youth Coordinator, Joe Cacciatore is really coming into his stride in his



position. He taught the first Safe Sitter class in over two years a couple weeks ago and it went
very well. Currently, he is gearing up for the Kids Day Off programs on October 11 and 12.
Ben Gullo from the Youth Department has been an incredible help in the kitchen. They have
been working on some minor issues in the building: ie., small leak near the registration desk,
whacky urinals, tweaking rooms. The parking lot with its new seal coating and striping looks
fantastic!

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad
Members: Sara, Susan, Jim, and Staff
Ela Township will be having a holiday home decorating contest in December. The mid-October
Township Tuesday spotlight will be in honor of Assessor Barrington. Thank you to the Highway
Department for their help at the Hawthorn Woods Fall Family Fun Fest.

c. Community Family Services — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Sara Marx
Director Marx reported that the first meeting on staffing and technology will be on October 13%
at 2:00 pm. She has filled the full-time position. The department is still in need of a part-time
clinical coordinator. She had 16 referrals last week and has been very busy.

d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Mike, & Geoff
Playground equipment is anticipated to be installed within two weeks of the delivery date.
Township Manager Stefaniuk has submitted grant applications for 50% funding for new tennis
and pickleball courts.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Mike, & Geoff
Signage has gone up for the road repairs in Forest Lake and Echo Lake. Project completion is
scheduled for October 29", but it should be done way before that. The next Parks meeting is
November 16.

f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad
Bus service is currently running smoothly. The new bus driver that was hired has been on the
job for about 4 weeks.

g. Historic Society
No report.

6. Topics for Discussion
a. Community Family Services — Rebranding
The Board will vote on a new department name at the next Board Meeting October 13", The new
name will be Health and Wellness.

b. Community Family Services — database
Director Marx researched several different databases for the Community Family Services
department. TherapyNotes is cloud based and seemed the best fit. An open house is planned for
October 22, 2021 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

c. Employee Manual — Highway update
Upcoming Highway Department committee meetings will focus on merging the Administration
and Highway Department employee handbooks into one. A meeting with Highway Department
staff is scheduled to review changes pertaining to them.



d. Memorial Bench
The Boards is in favor of installing a memorial bench on Township property honoring Assessor
Barrington.

7. 0Old Business:
None at this time.

8. New Business:
Supervisor Palmblad attended the Lake County Supervisor luncheon on Tuesday. There was discussion
regarding Lake County Township Officials resuming their meeting schedule. A meeting is scheduled
for October 27" in Gurnee with a possible Zoom option.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (October 27, 2021 @ 8:30 AM)
Clerk Prouty will be absent.

10. Executive Session
The Ela Township Board entered into Closed Executive Session at 9:50 am.
The Ela Township Board came out of Closed Executive Session at 10:25 am.

11. Adjournment:
Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Committee of the Whole meeting at 10:26 am.

Ela Township September 23, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trusteeloel Sikes TrusteeTosi Ufodike TrusteeLaurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

E/ M Gloria M. Palmblad
a s'i“u 1t
TO“] N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, Oct. 6, 2021 - 12:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the Oct. 6, 2021 Community Center Committee meeting to order at 12:09
p.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Township
Manager Stefaniuk, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.

3. Youth Program: Homework club has 30 students and is two and a half months in process. They have (2)
14 passenger buses that are almost filled. The Kids Day Off program was started to assist working parents
whose kids are out of school. The program goal of a minimum of 10 students was not met and the Oct. 11th-
[2th program has been cancelled. Director Dillon feels the low enrollment was due to a 4-day weekend with
Columbus Day, and people may have chosen to travel. No actual data to support this assumption. The next
Kids Day Off Program is Nov. 12th. Trustee Wilhoit mentioned sending all villages an E-Blast about the
Kids Day Off Program and asked about using the basement of the Town Hall for youth activities. Director
Dillon responded the basement is not ideal for youth due to space and confidentiality of people arriving and
leaving from social work assistance. The winter camp for K-6th is planned for Dec. 28th-3Ist and Jan. 1st-
7th. Youth Department Staff will be used to work this.

4. Overview of Senior Program: Assistant Director Dalbec reported that 800 newsletters will be mailed
this weekend (Oct.9th-10th). On Oct. 21st from 8:30am to noon the center will host a flu/covid booster
clinic. There are 10-minute slots and Jewel is the administrator. No walk-ins accepted. The clinic is free
to township residents. The township expects 100 people. Volunteers are needed to help work the event.
Effective November 1, all guests eating inside the community center must be vaccinated. The date of the
Holiday Dinner is Friday, Dec. 10th from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m., and Trustee Ufodike and
Trustee Wilhoit plan to volunteer. Volunteers arrive at Spm.

5. Staffing: Director Dillon plans to take the food manager certification course next week. The course is
online and costs $180. The center serves approximately 20-40 lunches daily and currently is looking for 2
part-time Kitchen Leads who will work 20-25 hours Monday-Friday. Currently Director Dillon and her team
are preparing and serving lunches. Discussion was started and will continue regarding the salaries of all staff
and what is needed to recruit/maintain staffing in the future.

6. Projects: Director Dillon mentioned a possibility of grant money covering some lighting replacement
cost at the center (fluorescent to LED). Director Dillon will research prices and determine the center’s
eligibility for the grant money. The sensors broken in the men’s bathroom were fixed. Sherman
Mechanical will access the leak near the registration desk, not sure what the source is for the leak.



10.

New Business: Director Dillon received a $1000 scholarship donation for the seniors. The scholarship
donation is used to help seniors attend in house events and assist with medical prescriptions.

Old Business: Community Center van has not been working since August 2021.
The Highway Department can fix it, but it will take three months for parts to come in, at least. The van
is expected to be back in service by the end of the year.

Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Wednesday, Dec.[5th, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 1:06 p.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i:

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \;v I QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, September 28, 2021 - 10:00 A M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 28, 2021 Communications Committee to order at
10:05 A M.

. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Community Family Services Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative
Coordinator Case. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha was absent.

Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing: Lake County has not sent the Assessors office a recent list, no
mailings have been sent.

B. E-Blast: October 4 & 18, 2021 - The committee discussed what each department will include in the
October E-blasts.

C. Township Tuesday: Highway Department: Department Spotlight September 14, 2021 - Services,
Employee Spotlight: September 28, 2021 - Superintendent DePouw. The Clerks Department is
scheduled for October’s Township Tuesday spotlight, however, the Clerks office has nothing to
spotlight as there is not an upcoming election. The committee discussed several other options for
Township Tuesday and decided on a dedication to Assessor Barrington. Administrative Coordinator
Case will contact the Ela Historical Society to get history and background information on any famous
people that may be laid to rest in Ela cemeteries for another Township Tuesday spotlight. Carol

Sullivan or a possible veteran spotlight are upcoming future Township Tuesday spotlights.

4. New Business

A. Community Center Banner: The committee agreed on the design of the banner, and it will be sent to
Ké&M Printing for a quote.

B. ET Holiday Décor Contest: Contest promotion will begin November 1, 2021. Assistant Director
Dalbec will design a marketing flier with a disclaimer and Google Doc sign-up sheet. Contestants will

need to register for the contest no later than December 12, 2021, and the committee will judge on the



13, 14, and 15'h of December from 6-9 P.M. Hawthorn Gardens, Home Depot, Beelows, and MVP
Indoor Sports have agreed to sponsor prizes for the winners.

C. 2021/2022 Winter Newsletter: Newsletter articles are due on November 1, 2021, the newsletter should
reach residents the first week in December. Administrative Coordinator Case presented 6 possible
cover images for the committee to vote on.

D. Ela Peace Pole Time Capsule: The committee agreed that Ela Township should contribute something
to the time capsule and will bring ideas to the next meeting. Girl Scouts will be displaying their
traveling quilt at Ela Town Hall, the Community Center, and various other locations in Ela Township.

E. Future Events: The Community Family Services department is hosting an open house on October 22,
2021, from 9:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. to introduce their rebranded department, all are welcome. The
Community Center is hosting a wine dinner on November 19, 2021, and they are looking to elevate
their Holiday Dinner Dance which will also be held at the Community Center and include live music.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: October 26, 2021 at 10:00 A M.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 11:00 A.M.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r« Supervisor’s Office
v

Gloria M. Palmblad
g 0 In
a ijr 11
TO“?N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Fax: 847-438-9269

Phone: 847-438-7823
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, September 21, 2021 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the September 21, 2021 Parks Committee meeting to order at
8:34 AM.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.

3. Knox Park: The grant application has been submitted and we should hear back within 4-6 months.
Playground equipment is on order and anticipated project completion is the end of November.
Pricing/estimates for pickleball courts will be obtained. The committee discussed pricing and placement
of a memorial bench in honor of John Barrington at Knox Park. Further details on the memorial bench
will be discussed at the next Parks Committee meeting, in addition to the possibility of placing a
memorial rock at the base of the flagpole in front of Town Hall.

4. Ela Township Community Park: Rolling of the playing field grounds has been ruled out. Pricing for
sand, dirt, and seed will be obtained. The tree in the center of the playing field will be relocated to a
different area in the park. Replacement tree quotes are under review.

5. 2021 Park Maintenance Repairs: A leak at the field next to the Highway Department needs to be located

and repaired. 2021 paving/seal coating of parking lots has been completed. All park grounds,

equipment, and playgrounds among other park related amenities will be reviewed prior to the end of

2021 to plan for future expenses related to maintenance, repair, and replacement needs.

New Business: None

Old Business: None

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: November 16, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

2 ol h

Adjournment: 9:12 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Jd LML dHLS0E.L

FO LLO'E6ES

AEISNEL THLSNEL
WYHTD HMOL HOSIAYEANS
oz A0 Avd SIHL

TLHNAWNAYd H04 dIACdddW ANV JILIANY NEFd S¥H MOIIWWACANI DNIMOTIOA dHL

CSONNA TTV TYLOL %

60°STE'9TZS 60 STE’'9TZS I TTOUAYA
2V T2T'2S A A A :ON0E FONYNIINIYW AYILAWID
I8 £88'9% I8°£88'9% QN0 FADNYNIINIYH Mdvd
BE BEF'TTIS BE"BEF'TITS TaNnd dY¥0d INANYREEd
ET"€9S'LS ET"E95'LS SONNA d¥Cd TYdENID
ST 2T6S'GS S1°Z65‘G$ PANNd AONYISISSY IWdaANTS
90 E9T EVS 90 £9T'EFS aNNd MMOL TYHENED
SaMNA TYLOL TI0UAYd SHOHHI FDICANI

TZ0Z/T1/0T - TEZ0E/F/6 :WHO4Yd
LH0dEd LIANY J4vod
dIHSNMOL ¥TH

TITLOL

THLOL

TTLOL

THELOL

THLOL

TTLOL

THLOL



6SSFE LT IR HOIFEYd 9290100 SIONITII a0 TYIN3d WIT3d SLIFENEE HLTTEH 00 B0S-E-1
HOISIAIO SIILAHIS TYID0S £ 3dsg
86019 STY¥IDIAA0 QALDATE g 340 J0d TE0]
ZEF Be 012 HOIWIdd 9390420 FIHS F0TE JNY §50dD J071d SLIAANEY HLIVIH/QHILOETI 00" 605-2-1
STI¥IJIZA0 JILIATE ¢ 3daqg
90°STRF1 HOISTAIO BAILWEISIRIMOY 1 3dag 304 Telop
PLOFE 0o-ose HENNYE TANIA  COHI ""0D ONIIMIEd W 3 ¥ HIENNYE TRAHIA 007 ELS-T-T
0Z9F6 91712 HONOT JE/HINOT AINS/ISEA TIVIE MH aY¥TENTYd ¥I¥O0TS IITddNS TYAILSIA TIVA ATIHNE MH 00" ZLs-1-1
029F6 €6 FL HONOT J8/HONOT AAOS/LSEd TIVI MH AY¥TENTYd WI40TS J4ILSSIITdd0S ROFHINOT TIACTINI 00" B25-T-1
al9Fe 0F"LE TEQZ/RESTT-0E/6 MOLLATHDSHNS OHNI SHOILWDITTENd H20QdWd LZOZ/FESTT-02/68 NOILETHISENS Q0 B2s-1-1
(% S6°0% AHIWALY LS LSNONY SAUWD LLID  NOTIIOE 904 SHAMOTId-LSIYOTI 2T a0 " p25-1-1
EZOFE 007051 HOILWO0T IATM EA0H/XEVH-ZLISHO JTT SWELSAS diMd HOILE30T I4IM 3A0H Q0 "595-T~1
ZI9FE Q0 O0E’T ZZ/OESB-TZ/T/0T (£} HIINGHS TILSOH "ONI 'IHOTY "I°I O0£/6-TZ/T/0T1 (£} AITA¥IS CTILSOH 00°525-1-1
9EZ9FE FEZTI HIOID/EAATED HSWTIA/SATUALLIE S dEdad K1ddns 301440 O2MOY CTI2/IATEA HSYId/SITHILIVE/dddwd 00" BS5-T-1
ARl BE°SF HOOIO TTUM K1ddns F0IJ40 OONOd HOOTD TTHR Q0 8s5-1-1
OLSFE 007 FET {2) SHIVIEM 62t dOCYUL LO0J5 ACd (Z} SHINZdM Q0 885-1-1
o85F6 Q0-0Et {9) ¥ISIVY aWNd ¥ILIESHIOd O2THNE 3F¥WT SY¥ILSO0E dNWd (2} ¥ESIVYE duNd ¥ILLISHICA Q0" BSS-T-1
SEF L FF IHIMILYLE LSNoNY QERd SSENISNY (26E) YILWM HSTHIRITIH 00" 8S5-1-1
0EF BEEE IHNIWILYLS LSNS0Y STUwD ILIID H3d¥d LETIOL-02LS0D Qo 8ss-1-1
SEF 080T HAQANS-ZHOLSIH TYHIMIYED d017108 FLWLS SIONITIL HATRNS-AE0LSIH TYNIWNIED Q0 9pS-T-T
SE? oC-as INIHALYLS LENoNY J8¥2 SSENISNG SONILSOd g0r-TIEdHT Q0 9F5-T-1
DER £E8°5E IHIWILYLS LSNoNY TE¥D SSENISNY SIMILSCd gOr-JI3IdMNT 00 9F5-T-1
019F6 Q0°0L9 'L IZ0E/TESE 34 SIHAMILVES TYIOHYMIA "ESWEd * TIVHSYYR “SHYAR (0Z/TE/€ d& SINIWEIWIS TYIDHYNIS Q0" FFS-T-T
BZO9FG 91 8% OHILEIW WIWI-Z0WATIN MOINYIALE WYITIIM OMILTEN WILWI-FIW¥ITIH Q0 9Es-T-1
0Z9F6 CE"EZE HOMOT 3F/HOHOT AdOS/LSTE TTEI MH ONTENTYd WIYOTa FOWITIH § HONAT 5.HO0SIAYRdNS J0 "9e5-T-1
FO9FG 2151 -0Z/8 2 FL00d 3 SSTIT Q0-BS9%00 WILYM HOIHOZ AW 20 FORTILA QE/TE/6-02/8 €2 LW F G511 YWELWM Q0 FES-T-1
6¥GFe FL"88 €L/8 €€ LY 3 S51T B BBFY-SE-FF-9F SYD S¥D "0OIN TEQOE/ET/E-ETS8 %5 SWI Q0" FEG-T-T
FER F8 " BFE L ZZ L4 M SSTT OTITTICTESEE ALIJIHLOITE MOSIIE HLTVAMHOWHCD Z/8-LE/L OTTTETE9EE RLIDIHLOITE 00 FES-T-T
Q09FE 59°8LE LEDE dHEQLID ZEETOO0STOL FNOHdITIL JH0 SSEOON 0 HIdOLOD SEETOL9T0E dIMOHIETHEL 00 Ee5-T-1
FESFE LL7GOT TE0Ese/e-6/8 ETISTFABERG LDOW LHIEES SLINM £/INOHd TTID-ANOHIZTIL 00" 2E5-T-1
Z85F6 B0°LE LZ0ES8/0T-6/6 LSTOSO0 L60 OT TLLR LSYIRCD LZ0e/B/0T-6/6 HNOHA/LIWNG3LNT 00 ZES-T-1
LEZSFE S9°8LE TE0Z HEHWILEES SELTO09T0E ANOHdATAL ZNC 55E00W  HIEMILAAS-SLET00STO0E FNOHSETAL 00 ZES-T-T
TE9Fa 38°5¢ HL-5L¥W NOLLeH0dEcd LEITIIND (%SE) HL-SIWH 00" 025-T-1
TESF6 3875 HL-5LWH HOTLYE0dE0d LSdILIND (%5E) HI-SIWH 00 0E5-T-1
LES2FE L e HL-SLWH HOILYE0dH0d LEYIIINN (25E) HL-SIWW 00" 0E5-1-1
BE9Fh TE 802 TE0Z/TESET-T/0T ADIAYES HOLYAZTI HWIHOD HO0IWAITE WYEHMNHNS Z0Z/TE/ZT-1/0T7 FOIAEES HOIWATTE Q0 0g5-1-1
LZOTH 05 0Ege {Z) SIHDIT HYD WOOW FINTUEANOD ONI ‘8NTd EOTAMES [35E) [Z} SIHDSIT NW2 WOOH ANCD 00 0E5-1-1
212F6 56°0¢€ HI-MOLLVHIMdILXE ETHLMOW NI ($GE) HI-NOIIWHIWSIINT ATHINOW 00 0Es-1-1
GBSFo vetg LHZWAINLS YEEWEILddS JIA¥IS LI10EED LOdEd ZWOH MM 14 § ZzXg/(g) L23735 Id 8 £xX 00 0EsS-1-1
BESFR LS LHENIIYLS SH9WELddsS OJILAHIES LIOTED IOdEd EWOH g0E2S AIEA HD0TH J00M 00 0Es-1-1
LBSFA 00" 0%% FONWITAMOD ¥8H IWIJOSSW NOLTIMWH LTWMID JONYITdHOD FSH 00 0E5-1-1
BE5TH LL>9Y EHNIWELYLS LS000% JIAMES LIQFED 10430 ZWOH E€/9ZIWddS/HETI¥ES/HIIYd 3ITTEIND 06 0Z5-T1-1
BESTE gL 0e LHNIRELYLS L5000%W JIAYIS LIAEED 10430 FWOH (25E)] SHITAENS SHINYITD 0o T0Es-1-1
FEF 5T°96 TERE/S/0T LHNAWAYE ¥Sd J8WL HY0 JIWOLSND JSYL TEQESS/0T LNEFAYd W53 DJSYL oo oTS-1-1
LER 51796 TERESEES e LHAWAYd WS4 O5WL YD JIWMOLSND DSWL TEZ0E/EE 6 LHMEAMEYd W53 DSWL 00 0TS-1-1
Zek 5L 396 TZNESB/6 LNAWAYd ¥Sd JSWI YYD dHHOLSND DSYL IZoEsese LNEMEYd W53 DSYL 0oTOTs-1-1
65SFS 66 LFT HOIHMTEd 9E90I00 STOKITII 30 TYINEd ¥LIT13d SIIJENEE HITYIH 0o0E0S-T-1
ZLF 6T IFL'T WOIATAad 9290120 HTHS ZNTE aNv $S0d0 InId SLIAEHAE HITYEH 00 B0OG-1-T
MOISIALD AAILWHLSINIWAY T 3d3a
QNS HMOL TTYHENGTD T pung
# ¥osuypy  Junowy uoridrasssg s0ToAuT Topuan o83] BUTT BOTOAUT TIounp 19
LIANY JE¥0od
aI%d
JEZITENENO, drysumor BTE :4ad
TZOT/IT/0T — TEZ0Z/¥0/60 SAIWA IS04 AHIWD :33sn
6/1 :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥IE 904 I¥04dEd NOILNEIEISIO 19 F2I0ANT Wd FZIZ0 TE0ESTITSOT



QLR BT°SZ¢ IMEMELYLE LSNONW Sad%d ILID NOLLIELOM-02L50D 00" FES-G-T
QER Ly EDE LHEFRELF LS LEADNT SadYD ILID NOLLTALON-03LS0D 00 FES-S-T
QER 9E" 58 LHNIWILTLS LSOONY SIY¥D ILID HOTLTELON-TIMIL 00" FZ5-6-1
OER {1698} LNEFILT LS LS090W S0Y¥D ILID NHOLIY HOILTHLON-TEMIC 00" FZ5-6-1
QER BETLL LHEWNILTLE L5020 SQY¥2 ILID HOTLTHINN-02LS0D 00" FZ5-6-T
QEF SRTEIT LNEWNILTLS LS090% SQ¥U¥D ILID HOTLITUIAN-0ILS0D 00 " ¥E5-6-1
DEFR aF 08 LHEMELYLS LSOD0Y Sa9¥> 1ILID HNOILIELON-SOMY LWk 00" FE25-5-1
DEF Le"5 LHAWILYLS I5020% S0¥N¥D ILID NOLLIMLON-SONY Ik 00 FES-S-T
oEFR 90" pSse LHAWELYLS 15020% S0uU¥D ILID MOTLIELON-02LS0D 00" FPES~-5—-1
oEF FARE | LNIAWZLYLS 15090% SOU¥D ILID HOLLITLOM=-SONY LYY 00" FES-S-1
TE9FG c9 09 2I-8L7H MOTLEA3dE800 ISHIAINN 20-8LWR 00 " nEsS-5-1
TE9FD 2909 20-8LWH NOILTI0d¥0D LSHIIATHO 20-SLWR 0o Dgs-5-1
TES9FS 6E° LS J2-8L MOILVI0dHudD LSdIATIHA 20-SLWH 00" 0Es-5-1
BECE TS LL LNAWILYLS dd9WILdds OIAdAS LI0ZYD LOddd IWOH O RIAQHINTITY LITIOL/TIIdE dOM 00" 0es-5-1
OEF LE 16 LHAWELYIS LS5no0d SO¥¥D ILID 3d¥d LITIOL/STIMNOL YIdTd-00LS0D 00" 0gs-5-1
BETY Q9L 0E2 TE0E/ 90T LHNIWAWd WSd DSWIL a9 dIHOLSOD 25YL TEQZ/9/0T LHZWMAYE ¥S4 JS5WL 00 0TS-5-T
LEFR QL 0EZ T208/28/6 LNAWAYd Wsd JSWL Ha9D dIHOLSND DSYL 1E0Z/22/6 LHEWMAYE W54 O8¥L 00" rs-5-1
o aL°ate 1Z202/8/6 LNAWAYd WS4 JSWL HA¥D dHWOLSOD DSWL TZ0E/8/6 LHNAMANYE ¥Sd OJSWL 00°'01T5-5-1
bESke BS RBT FOIMIE9d Y390420 SIOHITTII 20 TYLNEd WLTEd SLIAINAE HLTYAH 00 605-5-T
CEF ZZAEL'T FIMIEd WE90L20 dIHS 307Td aWW SS0d2 3n1d SLIAENEE HLTVEH 00°605-5-1T
BEGFED 00°0T1T auNITY SEVLS SHILOOHS NEAYY JJ4FL ANV AId9anY OMOIEY SYYWLS DHMILCOHS EQOTF-S-1
HILNID RIINNAWCD ¢ 3dag
ST FEG'F MOISIALD SEOIAMES IY¥IJ0S £ 3deg Iod Telol
EZOFE a0~ 5L NOILWIO0T IAIM BACH,XE¥H-ZLISNO JTT SWALSAS dMd XHYR-2LISHD 00" 595-£-1
9Ly FE"TE LHIWMALYLS LSNONY Tav> SSENMISONd (262} WALYM HSIHAROYIY Q0" BpES-£-1
LY 05702 AdHYT-AHOLSTH TWMIHIY¥D d2IT08 ZTLWLS SIONITII AFHYT-AHOLSIH TYNINIUS a0 " 9FS-£-1
9Ly SEFR1 IHIWILYLS LSnond QY¥> SSEWMISNd SOMILS0d 90r0-OEaamL a0 9Fs-E-1
LEF 05702 FAOESOLMIA-AHOLSTIH IWNIHIED HIITO0d HLYLS SIONITII FANE/CINId-RAEOLSIH TYNIWIHD a0 "9FS-£-1
TZ9F6 tE0°F SLISINA LMEATTO-FSWETIN OLNId "I YENYL SLISIA EMEITI-HOWHTIN a0 9L8-£-1
FO9FG £9°01 -0€/8 Z8 BLNO0E B SSIT J0-BS9900 WILYM HOTd0Z AT 20 FETIIA 0Z/T2/6-02/8 Z€ 1" 2 SGTT d3I¥M Q0" FES-E£-T
a¥FGFE 96°1F 179 T2 14 3 SSTT 8 BEF9-SE-FF-9F S%2 5¥D UO0DIN TEOE/ET 6-ETSB %52 SWo Q0" FPES-E-T
FEF PLOLLT L Z8 L¥ M SSTT OTLTITETESEE ALIDIWMIOETIE HOSIOE HLTWAMNOWACD Z/B-LE/L OTITIZIE9EE ALIDTHLIOETZ Q0" FES-E-T
O09F6 SeT08T TE0E WYIEOLID SEET002TO0T FHOHIATIEL NG SS3O0W  0F ¥Id0Ld0 SEETO09I0E dAMOHSITIL Q0 gE5-£-T
FSSEFG PG ES TEQE/B/6-6/8 EISTFABEEA LOOW IMIEdS SLINO Z£-M5 TTID-FNOHIZTTHL QO ZES-E-1
L95F6 TZ Z9 T20E/8/0T-6/6 LSTOSO00 L60Q OT TLLA LSWIR0D TE0ESB/0T-6/6 SNOHd/LINIILNI QO EES-E~T
LEZSFE Se08T T20Z dadMaLdES SEET009T0E IANOHIITIL AH0 55300W  dI8WILdAS-9EETO09T0E INOHITTIL 00" 2e5-£-1
TE9F6 LE BT HL-5L¥H HOILWE0dW 0l LEYIAIND (35Z) HL-SIVH 00 0€5-£-T
TE9FG LF BT HL=-5L%¥H KOILWE0d¥od LEUIAINND (%5Z) HI-SIVH 00 0g5-£-1
TESF6 o= X 8 HIL-5IYH KOILWE0dEoD LSITAINN (%57) HL-SIWH 00 0€5-£-T
6Z9F6 BLOBRT TEOZT/TIESTT-1/0T IDITAMES WHOLVAZTH HYAHOD HOIWAZTE WYEENENS 202/ I6/21-1/01 3DILA4ES WOLWATTE 00 0g5-£-1
LEZ9FR 05 LST 1Z) SLHOI'T NWI WOOW HINFTEIANOD JMI 'Sl FDIAMAS (3581 [Z) SIH9IT NY¥D WOOH JMN0D 00 0E€5-£-T
BTI9F6 52761 HI-MOLLYMIMdILINE RTHLRHOW HIE0 (%58 HI-HOILWHIWdILAT ATHIMOH 00 025-£-T
6HSFA LE™S LHENIIYLE HddHELJIS JILAMES LIAHED LOdEd ZWOH dITTOd LHIYd OB 0ES-E-T
BESED 2L 19 LHENILYLS LS990 JIAdES LIASED I0d3d FIW0H HANVITIHNITLS A LNIYd WOTHELNT 00 0E5-£-1
SESFO 96 "EL LHAWILYLE IS020%W JIAYES LIASED LOdEd TWOH JHTWd HOTHILNI 00 QES-£E-T
gesrh G065 LHANZLYLE LS020%W JIAYIS LIAEED 10d3d TWOH HAIWIANES SHATIOE,/ LHIVd LXE 00 0E5-£-T
3ésthe FEFT LNAWZLYIS IS020W JIAdES LIAEED LOodd]d IWOH ($SZ) SHIT4ENS DHINWITD 00 0E5-E-T
gecka BE6 " GE LHNAWZLTLES 15020 2IAdIS LIQEYD LoddEd IWOH LHIYE HOIWALNI 00 0DES-E-T
ST9Fs 00 BET'E YW= LNIWZSANTWITE Y840l XYW "W WdYs FITH-LNENASHNEWNTIEY Taa00 00 60S-E-T
KOISTAIO SAIIAMAS Y1005 £ 3d=q
ONNd HMOL TPdINID T pundg
& Yosud JUNCWY uot3ldTaoseg 20TCoAUT Iopuap 3830 2UTT 32T0AUT Iaqunp T
LIANw J4990od
aI1vd
QEZITENENOL drysumor T3 90
TEOZT/ITS0T — TEOE/FO/60 SHIWA LS04 FHIYD :3=sQ
6/ =beg dIHSKMOL ¥IE 404 Id043d MOILNETIYISIA 19 FDI0ANT Wd FZ:Z0 TZ0ESTTA0T



QEF S IMIWNILTLE LEOASNY SqUYD ILID SAITdans Hyd2odd-"Tamarr 00" T85-5-T
ZESFB 00" Z5¢ 1Z0Z2 1335-(1T} S3ITSVIT SSEMLIA LHASMAINSIN YIDILHLWd 1202 1das-{11) SdSSYID SSHNLIA 00" L¥S-5-T
OE9FB 00"8ET 1202 Ldds-(F} SEASSYID SSENLIA 7T WHIFMLEYE IHDIT JHL 1208 LEE5-(F) SASSWID SSHANLIA 00" L¥S=5-T
609FR Qo0 "91F 1Z0Z &Ld3S-(ET) SESSVID SSINLIF "ONI 'SNILINSHNOS d13 1202 1d435-{£1) SISSYID SSHNLIA D07 L¥S-G-T
LO9F6 00 "SEE TEQZ/92/0T 99 3INCHE 20 SISOHS MENTD "9 dIawd TZ0Z,/92/0T 99 dLOCY A0 SLSOHD DO LPS-5-T
TER {E6°LT) LHNINIITLS LSOOOW THEWD SEAMISOHE NEnLId SHYTdo0d8d -5 ANNTId 00" L¥5-5-T
TER notet LHIWNIIELE IS0 TUYD SSIMISNE WWYO0¥d HINCA-ZT HIIHENZ FAWI 00 " L¥5-5-T
TER EE EE LHNAWNILYTLE L5020% Td¥2 SSINISOHE Wod2dd dS-5 . ANNId 00 LFS=5-T
TEFR 0052 LNAMILYLS LSN20Y JdYD SSIAMISNE WTd20dd HIOOA-Z2T HOIYNZ 3 00" LES-G-T
TEFR CBEET LNANZLYLS L5020%W Jd¥D SSENISNG WI20dd HLOOK-C0d3TMod 00" LES-G-T
TEFR B EL LNAWELYLS IS090% QUYD SSIMISNH Wod30dd HLOOK-0dETMOT 00" LBS-5-T
TEF TRLOT LHAWZLYLS JISN20% JdYD SEIMISNH Wod20dd WS-5, ANNId 00" LPS-5-T
1EF 967 LE LHNIWZLYLS L5020% Jd%D SSAMISNY WedS0dd HILOOX-CUETMOd 00 LPS-5-T
TEFR e IR LNAWZLYLS I5020% THYD SSENISNY WEI20Hd HLOOK -CHETMOH 00" LFS-5-T
DER P EC LHNAWZLYLS I5020% S09¥> ILID SHITIANS HYda0Md-02LS00 00 LEFS-5-T
DEFR 00 10T LHARELYLS IS020W S04%¥> LILID HHLLIS H4YS 00" LES=-5-T
9EF SFadt LHIWELYLS LS020% YYD SSEANMISNd SONILSOd dO0-02daMI 00" 9RS-5-T
QESFE BF 60T SEJOTIANT f STAEYT dEdYd ATddE FIIAJ0 Q2H0d SHdOTEANT/STIERT, EadWd 00 0FS-5-1
AT L 86" 59 [2} ¥3d¥4 X402 ATdd0s FILAJ0 QINNY (2} "d3d%d RdOD 00" 0RkS-5-T
GT9FS B0 099 I40D TAOW JLRHOW ddId0d EEZRELET HOOIW TONI "WSn HODIW 531402 T.039-LHIDY JEIJ0D 00 0FS-S-T
SE9F6 0" 059 Td0O2 TOIV¥ IWNYEOW dII400 CETRELET HOOIW TOHNI 'YS0 HODTY SHI400 T.009-IHAI2Y d3aIdod 00 0FPS-S-T
TLSkE BO°OTT TEQZ/ALT/TI-81/0T LHEY H0SZ2dMW EHIACD TONI WSO HOOIYW LT/TT-BT/0T IMZH $0SZOdW d3Id00 00" 0FS-5-1
DESRS BO°OTT TZ0ESLT/0T-8T/6 IHNTY FOSEIAM €IIACD "ONI 'WSn HOOIY JLT/0T-81/6 INZY F0SZ0dM WEId0D 00" 0FS-5-T
IEF 00" OF¥ LNAWZLYIS L5N20% J8EYD SSENISNY dOW LS04 -TIAMED 00'BES-S-T
CO9kG TE EL 6-0€/8 dd FISREENS 08E T0-60T900 HWILWM HOTHUAZ HH¥WT 30 IOVTIIA STIZ/6-02/8 dd FSAEUNS 08F dEIIWM 00" ¥ES-S-1
TSS5F6 69 LY f8 0¥ HSARYHENS 08E L B2ZE-29-99-16 S5W2 SWO HWO2IM TZ0Z/ET/6-ETSE SN2 00 FES-S-T
Fdy E6"6FL Q¥ ASAdenS (BE FT020ZTTEZ RALISTELOATE HOSIOE HITWIMNOMWOD Z/8-L2/L FTIOOQZTITEE ALIDIWUIDETY 00" FES-5-1
009ke 60552 TE0E ¥3gdLo0 S9LETO09T0E EHNOHEETIL ANO SEAIDOY O dIFIOLOC 9ELTO09T0E EROHAATIL 00" ZE5-5-1
BSSERG 95 FOZ TZ0E/9L/0T-LT/76 TORTIFED LE0 OT TLLE LEWIHOD TZ0E/9T/00-LT1/6 HAMOHE/IINEIINI 00 €ES-5-1
PSGRE BOCLET TZ20zZ/8/6-6/8 ETISTREACES 12OV LHNIYdS SLINO F - TTI3J-FHNCHIITIL 00" gE5-5-1
LESFE TLLFE LE0E WHAERILIIS SEETO0STO0E dNOHETTIL AWMO S5IEIOW  HIIWALJIS-9fETA09T0E BENCOH4AMTHL 00" ZES-5-1
BO9ERE EBETT S39-FIIAYES HOMNT HOd SHALI JEATVO SEHVLD SAS-d3IATES HIOMNOT 904 SWELT 00" #E5-5-1
IE¥ aLtg IRIWILYLS LSNO0Y JU¥> SSENISNd NOTLIALON-"THMAL 00" FES-5-1
IE¥ LF 0E JINIMZLYLS LSNoONW JU¥> SSINISNd NOTLLIHLON-TAMA 00" pES-5-1
IET L6 8 JNIHMALYLS LSNS0Y 0dg¥> SS3MIsN4 NOTLIALON-"THMA D 00" pZs-5-1
IEk 9T 12T INIHALTLS LSNony Jd¥) SSINISNY HOTI DAL - TN, 00" FE£5-5-1
IE¥ £6°LS JLHIMALYLS LSNONY 0uvd SSANIsnd HOILTHLAN-TaTY 00 " Fpgs-5-1
IEF BLTES LHEAMILYLS LSNSNY 0d¥d SSENISNG NOLLIdLOM-"TaME, J0° FES-5-1
Itk SETBE INIHILYLS LSNoSNW 0u¥D SSINISHH ROLLITHION-TaMas 007 FE5-5-1
TE® 96°TT JNIAMALYLES LSNONOY 0¥¥> SSEANISNG ROTIIITHION-SONTTEYH 00 " FLs5-5-1
ew 9c 9z JHIMALELE LSNONY Qd¥Dd SSANISOE NOTILTHION-SONTTETH 00" FE5-5-1
TER [FT £} LHIMALYLE LSNONYE J¥¥d S5dMIsnd NELEd HOTITALON-"TANED 00" FE5-5-1
JEF 90 TIZT INIAFNALY LS LSO20Y SqdYD ILID NOTLLIHILNN-02L50D 0" FZ5=-5-1
QEF 66" FE LNIENEAIYLE LESN20Y STHYD ILID NOILITYULON-SONYTIYH Q0" FE5-5-1
QEF 6F "9 LHEMALYLE LENONY Sadu%l ILID NOTLIHLOAN-SONYTITH 00" pES-5-1
QER BETLET LHNAFALY LS LSn920Y SIUYD ILID NOTLIYMLNN-03L500 00 " PZ5-5-1
QER TZ°F1 LHFFALY LS LSN90Y SQ9U%> ILID HOILTAHLON-TIMAL 00" F25=-5-1
QEFR SETERT LHAFALY LS LENONY SOYU¥2 ILID HOTLITHLAN-02L50D 00" FES=5-I
QER 0T 6EL LHMIWILELE LS00 SquWD ILID HOILITELON-TIMIL 00" FPE5=-5-T
DEF 1E 902 LHINILTELE LSOO S0dwd ILID HOLLIYLON-02LS0D Q0" FZ5-5-1
WELMED ALINOWWOD § 3d=Q
aMnd NMel TvdENID T pung
$ Mo=yD UTLOUTF uot3idTIiosag =oT0AUT Iopuaf oS58 JUTT 22ToAUT Iaquny TIH

LIANY J9¥0d

ardd

d3Z ITYNENOD driysumc] BTd :9d
TEOZ/TIT/0T - TEOZ/F#0/60 SEIVA IS0d AHIYD :3I3s§n
a/E :3beg dIHSNMOL ¥Td {04 IM0d3d NOIINEIHNISIa 19 IDICAMI FZ:E0 TZOZ/TL/OT



ELGFE 0E"9LE WHHOTdXE-SHRd ITH2/ 5098 2dvad SLdYd OLOW 3INYAdY WITHOTdXE-SUId ITY0/50%d THTAE 00" 696-9-T
EHGFG LG LG FNITOSYD QIAVATINN ATOO0EEY OHI 84 AdESHOD ANTTOSYS OFOWATHN OTI0S0ddY 00 195-9-T
FE2FE 6669 TEMANZY ZNTE SNTSTTIND HOILVE0dden TIIN0 IY¥MINTd INTd s0T4TIIND 00" 855-9-1
SER [ B £ LUANALYLS LSNony QYD SSENISNE (%0%) HALYM HSTLIXAWIY 00 855-9-1
DEF L9 LHEWALYLS 15090 S049%D ILID MEATIIN 45YM/33d-10d30 EWOH OO 855-9-1
NEF 98" 1k LNERILYLS L5090% SOUYD ILID SAOHOWTY/STINELIVE/EEII0I-02L50D 00 856-9-T
£CSFE 00" 0ES AEFEO0 " IG5—TWMIANTE HISIVEddY T8 4 40 INZWLYYEED SIONITII 95FF00 955—THMINTY HISIVIddY 2o 00" 9F5-9-1
DEF 29" (9% LHAWZLELS 15090Y S04¥2 ILI2 FLINS H¥LS0D 00 9FS-9-T
E19¥F6 BE 50T (000T) dIDNYHECOd FDILON H0SSHSSY CQUWILE0d QEWOC 00T) YASHYHYOCd AJILON H0SSISSY 00" 0FG-9-T
DEF 00" 0LE LRNIWELWLIS ISNo0Y SO¥WD TLID FESWAT MO WYNINIS-INWSSY dodd TI 00" LES-9-1
PO9FS EE'LT -0E2/% £7 3100¥ 3 SSTT 00-859900 Y3L¥M HOTHNZ 34T 40 HOWTIIA 0Z2/12/6-08/8 € Ld ¥ 5511 dHaI¥M 00" FES-9-1
BFSEG EL L9 E1/8 €2 49 4 SSTIT B B8P9-SE-FF-9F SWI SYD HO3IN TZ0Z/ET/B6-£1/8 0% S¥D 00" FES-9-1
A 6L FRE L EZ Ld ¢ GS5TT OTTITETE9EE ALIDTELOITE HOSIOE HITWAMNOWWOD £/8-L2/L OTTIZIE9EE ALIDIHLZETH 00 FES-9-1
009G 96 0FE 1Z20Z 9340100 95ET00910E FMOHEETIL ANG SSEIDY  0FZ YIECLIIC 9EET00YTOE FNOHAITIEL 00" ZES-9-1
(=140 0" BE EFSL/6-91/8 LO000-LE0EL5999 ANOHAETAL SSETAEIM HOZIHIA TZOZ/ST/6-91/8 FHORAATAL 00" ZE5=-9-1
CEeFa S 66 TEQZ/2/0T~6/6 LGTOG00 L&0 0T TLLE LESTIHOD TZ0Z/8/0T-6/6 HHNOHd/LHNIHLINT 00" EES-9-1
LEGEE 96" 0FE TE0E HugWdldds 9CETQ09 [0 HANOHdETIL WO SSEIDY  HMEEWILIES-9ECTO09TOE ENOHATTIL 00" ZE5-9-1
1£956 SCUEE HEL-SIYH MOTLY¥A0S900 1S913INN {%0F} HI-SIVH 00" 085=-9-1
I£956 GSURE HL-SLYH HOTLYTA0d4902 1SYIAINA {20F) HI-SIWK 00 0E5=-9-1
1£9F6 96 ° 5% HL-SLYH HOLI¥Y044902 ISHIIING {%0F) HI-SINW 00" 025-9-1
REUEE L0 BEE TZ0E/TE/2T-1/0T EDIAHES HOIWATTE MNWAWOD EOLVAZTE HYEHN80S ZTOZ/TESZI-T/01T FILAEES HOIWAZTI 00 085-9-1
LZ9FE 00-ese () SIHDIT NH¥D WCOE FONIEEAH0D JMI 'SMId "OIAMWES  (30F) (E) SLESIT NYD HOOY SHOD 00°025-9-1
8T9FE 08 0% HL-HOIIWNIMEEZLNT ATHINOH HINEC  (%0F) HI-NOTI¥MIWYZLNE ATHLHOW 00°025-9-1
BZ5FE FLEE INIWILYIS LSNoOW 2IAMES IIQF4D LO4da0 EW0H {%0%) SAITIANS SHMINTETD 00°025-9-1
BEY a0t os [Z02/9/0T IHIWAYA WSd JSYL TEYD HANCLSND JSWL TZOE/9/01 LHAWAYd WSd JSWL 00 015-9-1
LEF an-os [Z0E/ 82,6 INIWAYd W53 JSYL FE¥D FEMCISND JSWL IZ0E/EES6 LRNAWAYd WSd JSWL 00°015-9-1
EEY P8 EGT TE0Z/8/6 INIMAYd ¥Sd 25YL FEWD HEMOLSND JEWL LZ02/8/6 LNAWAYd ¥Sd J5¥L Q0 015-9-1

655F6 £E8°SFE WOIRTEd ¥HE0L00 SIOHITII 40 TYVINIG ¥ITda SLIAANET HLTYIH Q0" 605-9-T
ZER CETESS T WOINTEE YEE0L00  FIHS 3079 aNY SS0d¥D 3nTg SLTAANET HLTYIH 007 606-9-1
HOISIATT S¥0SSESSY 9 2deg

FO-BLE'ET WEINIED ALINOWEOD 5 3deg 3od Te30l

T9GFR 00 00E"1 EOIAMES TYOMNY dALNIED M0INES AW SHOLLOTIOS SOAEY EIIAYAS TUOMNY HILNED 40THES XW 00 595-5-T
TER FLTG INEHEIHLE LSnony Q¥¥D SSANTSNE SATPY P JWAH -nozwwe 00°595-5-T
0ER 96" Fh LHEMILYLS LE0S0Y SU¥YD ILID IS 30I9/STIONEd/Fd¥l-¥XWH FDI430 00 BG5-5-T
(o147 BLTLO LHEFNALYLS LENSOY QYYD TLIZ 2ITddns 1533 dIoonTdHN-SOHYTEvH 00 £55-6-1T
ER 00 FE LHUEWIIELS LSN90Y¥ TEYD SSEAMISNE HOCH A4¥0ST-SUCSSIOS wIIWd Mood 00" TS5-6-T
1ER 8605 LHERILYLS L5090 CEYD SSANISNE AYYa08d HINOA-S, ILYSOH 00" 156=5-T
IEF 0g° 08 LHERILIYLS 150907 CHEYD SSANISNE TOOLS d3LS/ANOIUTISTH-TTHTEM 00 T56-5-T
TEF TLFE LNAWNILELS L5090% THYD SSANISNE HIOLS Q¥¥D ALIHM-MOZWHY 00 TG6-6-T
QEF 80 0F LHENILELS IS090Y S09%D ILID SAITEdNS /STWED OHTELS-HOZHWY 00" I56~6-T
DEF LETE LHEWALTLS L5090 SO9YD ILID SHHLOTOETEVI JILSWTd-HOEWHY 00" L56-6-T
DEF Sk LE LNINZIWLS IS090Y S0EYD ILID $AITdENS WVE90dd-0I1502 00" TG5=5-T
DEF 86°GF LHIWZLYLS 1S090% SO¥YD ILID SAIT4ANS WYE9Oda-ALID ALYYd OO TG6-6-T
DEF EL"9TT LNAWELYLS LSnony SQEYD ILID SHITAENS HWTHS0Yd-02L50D 00" T56-5-T
0EF 0z 0z LHAWELYLS 1Snony S0EYs ILID SESSWICH ILYNTISIHOI -HOTTHY 00 T85-5=T
0EF 0ot 29 LHNIWELYLS 15090% SOEND ILID ITdANS ENT0 MHOMIWOH-MOTIS IATd 00 T65=5-T
0EF 05 692 LNAWZIHIS 1SNony SOEYD ILID AWHELSSHIINYS/SELYIE-INTENwISaIs 0 T155-5-1
DEF BE S IRHAWZLWLS 15N90Y SOEYD ILID SAITEANS WYHO0Hd-ZT9L 9YTTO0 00" 165-5-T
0EF 68°9¢ LHAWILYLS LSNonw SAEYS ILID SALTAENS HYHO0Hd-LESYYL 00 185-5-T
WILNAD ALINAWWCD § 3d=ag

aNNA HMMOL TVHENES T pung
# Ho=Un JUNCUIy uotidriosag aoToAUT Iopuap 0S8 JUTT JTTOAUT I2gunp T9

LITONW J4Y0od
dIvd

QI ZITINLNOL drysumol BTE €I
TEOE/TTSO0T - TE0E/FP0/60 SIIWA IS0d FHLWD 3I2s()
6/F :=beg SIHSHMOL WTE ¥0d Ld0ddd NOILOIIYISIO T2 E2I0ANT Wd FZ:Z0 IZ0ESTIS0T



£ZF L8 FSE HWYIHLOTAIN St BOOT9ZL9FT ALIDIMIZATH HOSIQT HITYIMHCOWMOD EZ/8-LE/L S00T9EL9FT ALIOTHLIATI 00" FES-F-E
HOISIAIQ FONYNIININW 7 3d2Q

STT9FFE HOISIAIO IAILVHLSINIMOY T 2d=g Iod 1230l
FESFE 05 ZIT AHAA00EE dOLdVT 277 SWALSAS dmMd RYEZA0OTY A0L4YT 00" 595-1-¢
DEF 66" LE LHEWALHLS LS00 SO¥¥D 111D HEMYH TIEYT-02IS0D 00 BES-1-E
QEF E6FE LNIWEIELS IS000 §a¥¥s ILID SELWIA/SATILOE H3LWM-03LS0D 00 855-1-¢
DEF 0F°OF LNAWZLYLIS IS090% S0¥%2 ILI2 W FFAI0D/SHILTIA FIIJ0I-LOVHTEM 00 855-1-¢
CEF 00 GE LNIWELYIS IS0onW S0¥¥> ILID 4 S.,42YoNdl ISEMAIN-E¥NINIES IOL 00" LES-T-E
OEF 00" 5k LNIHELYLS IS090% SO¥Y¥D ILID O-d0HSHYOM INIJIST TYnlEis TZ0T 00" LES-T-F
DEF L% INIWELYIS 1S090% SQY¥y ILID A5HEANE TWNOSEIL-SIHATYTTEL 00 9ES-T~E
D95EFE A ] EFST/6-91/8 T0000-L80ZLG989 EHOHARTAL SSETIHIM HOZTHEA TE0Z/5/6-9T/8 FHOHATTIL 00" ZES-TI-£
OEF E8"BLT LNIWELYLS ISN20Y SO¥¥D ILID TZ0E/02/6-T2/8 HOIAWES -LSYOWOD 00" ZES-T-E
GS5FG 66 LFT WATATEd 9290420 STONITIT A0 TYIN3d ¥IT3d SIIIENEE HITYEH 00 605-T-E
EEF BT IFL'T WATHIEd |E80530 HIHS E01H OHY $S0d2 3079 S1IJENIE HITWIH 00 605-1-F
HOISIATI HAILWHLSIMINOGY T 3dag
QHNE awod TYEENTS £ opund

S1°265°% OHAd FINYISISSY TWwdENES g pund 103 TEI0L

ST 265°S 0 3dsg 703 TElOL
LLGRE 58 TTT FEEEZEO-TZ§ FSWD I ‘STENOISSEIOEd WYHOMIM FEEEZEZO-TZ4# dISND 00° T0L-0~Z
ELSEE 0z 09% OLLTZED-TZS ESWD LSYIHOD OLLTZEQ-TZ# 3SHD 00" T0L-0-E
ELGRE £9°891 BOOEG-OSERT-TZ§ ISWD I 'SIOIAUIS FIWHOJE0D WM BOOEGE-0SERT-TZH ASWD 00 T0L-0-2
BFSEE Q0 005 °T OYLZEEE0-TE0ZF ISWD SEILYId0Ed IH OFIZEEB0-TZ0ZH# ASVD 00" TOL-0-2
LFSF6 Q0 EER'T EILIZIZEO-TE0E4 FSWD "S14W SEEVI AIEEEIT ETTIZTEE0-TZ0EH ISHD 207 T0L-0-8
9FSFE £ET°0LE QT-£8TFO0-TZ0Z4 FSWD H3I4NZ 3HYT 30 FIW¥TILA OT-E8TROG-TZ0Z§ ASWD Q07 TOL-0-8
SFSFG S0CEL QOZEFEC-TZ0Z# ASYD OWI T¥SO4SIO AHYTITAIVED 0OZEFEE-TZ0C¥ dASWD A0° T0L-0-8
FFSEE ST LGT ELZROBEESLE-TEOZH ISWD S¥D "OJIN CLTEOBEESLE-TZ0ZY HSHD a0°T0L-0-Z
EFSFR 60T B9L TBOLLOEFIE-TZ0E] ASWD HOSIQH HLTYAMRCHACD TBOLLOEFIZT-TE0ZH ISWD Q0" TOL-0-2
E¥SE6E 00" 8Fs ZOTTZE0TE-TE0Z4 ISWD "SLAW SEMWT AIWIEIT ZOTIZE0TZ-TZ0E4 ISHWD a0 T0L-0-2
0 3dag
aHnd IONYISTISSY TWEENED £ pung

g0 £9T'ER aHnd HMOL TVYENID T Pung Iod [e3o]

E0°TES'E HOISTAIO WOIINIYOASHWEl o 3dag Iod [e30]
309F6 00" 0E F WIE-NOLLOE4SHI ALHSYS 1 YELNED FOIAYES S, AHHAG P ¥T3-NOILIEISHI ALEIYS 00" 695-L-T
£HSFR 68 9TF’T EHITOSHED QIAVATHA TTOI0EHT ONI 54 AHISHOO ANEIOSWY JEAWITHL JTOS0EAT 00" T95-L-T
£ESFR £2°8 8 09 3¥WI CHOE S3 8 000T-F9-22-L9 SN9 S¥D HODIN TEQESZIS6-2T/8 SH¥D 00 FES-L~T
FESFR 90 getT IZOES8/6-6/8 CTSTREGERE LOOW LHIHdS SLINO P - TTII~TNOHITTIL 00 ZeS-£-T
LI9T6 0o o8 SIMIA0U-ISHL 9Mdd  IWdE04€00 F2TA¥ES ISAMITH SIMIECH-LSIL DNHT 00 ST5-4-T
3LSFE 00 06T (0T) DHIISEL 90dd zZ0Z 1L 40 STVINIAS0 dIHSHMOL 1) 9HIISHIL 20€d ZEO0E 00 ST5-L-T
BESEE LT L WOTHEYd 4260120 SIONITII 40 TWINId ¥IT3T S1I33NIE HIT¥IH 00 BOS-L-T
ZEF 86 019 WOIHZYd ¥29012C EIHS 2nTd aN¥ $S0dD 2074 SIIJENIE HITYIH 00T 605§-L-T
HOISTAIO HOIIWIHOdSHWEL £ 3dsg

0% E0E'L HOISTIAIO SHOSSIASSY 8 3dsg Iod Te10L
EESHE 0o oL HIMOTdXI-HOSNES £0 OHI ‘EAIIOMOLOY ATT11Ed,0 YIHOTIXE-UOSHES Z0 00" 6a5-9-T
GESES 0s° 02 HILCTIXE-THD TIO/ININIDTIATE FAVEE 430 AWMEOIH JIHSHMOL W1d CIdX3-SHD TI0/INIHNIIYIdEd Sdvdd 00 6A5-9-1
BLGEE SETRT HIHOTIXNE-EALITS TIO/EALTIIS d9IY SIdYd CLOY IINEATY  WEHOTEXE-WELTIA TIC/HEITId 9I¥ 00 695-9-1
HOCISIAIO SHOSSESSY 9 3dag
QHNd MMOL TVEENES T pund
# ¥OSUDI  Jjunowy uot3ydTIossg @oTOoAUT aopusp os3(] JUTT SITOAUT Isquop T

LIANY QUv0g
dI%d

AQIZTTENANOL driysumol BTd :dad
TZOZ/TIT/0T - TE0EZ/FO/60 SEAIYA LS04 AHLYD 3380
6/5 iabeg dIHSHMOL T3 ¥0d Ld0ddY NOILONFI¥MISIa 19 EDI0ANI Wd ¥Z:Z0 TIZ0ZSTTS0T



BESEFS 18'EF LNIWELYLS L3N20W 2IAYES IIQTd2 LOd3a IWOH LEIWAY dCLS HII¥M JITOWYCAH 00" €85-0-¥
9E5FE Be"I9 (£} TIACHS LIYHASY LNANAINDE ¥dAMOd 0SSnd {Z) TINOHS LI¥HASY 00" 0es-0-¥
CEERe Q0 9Lz (2) 7 J0 ¥0d TLOT 9¥H w9E TONI YAT440S 2¥H {Z) Z 30 ¥04 3JILOT SWH «9% 00" 0BS-0-%
68G6F6 BB FE INFAILYLS YAdEWNIISIS DJIA¥ES IIQFTHD Lodad FWoH 194 MOOLIYW M2Id 415 00" 085-0-%
BRGEE FE FIT SNIAYS Hd TETHEWI-E0%W340S 0s8 T "ANWIHOD ITI¥HASY ATWIH DHIAYd U3 TIEIYEYS-ZOWIUNS OGH Q0" 08s-0-%
LBSFG 05°F%E od A¥0d TZ0Z/TIYEETHIId SNIYEENIONT IWIDOSSY NOLTIWYH JIIWMIAD HOISHAO WwED0Ed a¥oy €02 a0 085-0-F
T8G5F6 Z0 FFE 97-24S YHH/ZT1-05H FOWIENS 02 HOS ¥ dU¥¥E dd3ldd 90 TITHEYD-0SH FOWAENS adaIdIdoH Q0 085-0-%
E65Fa (YA QIM1d FAWEE IO OHI ‘IATLORCLOY ETIISd.O aInTs I¥vdd LD Q0" 295-0-F
GEGF6 GEFT IHIAIIVLIE YEENIZLAES 2IAUES LICEUD 10430 SWOH FIANYH W 09/3939005 40074 L8T 00" 295-0-6
ZECFE 6L F dOHS-Fd¥L OHXIEA MI¥TE-9F4#L5SD2 WMOEYH INT¥A INED 434S%0 dOHS-Ad¥L OHITIA HIWTH 00" Z95-0-F
085F6 LIRS dO0T MIWHD F05 JWEE9-90EST dHWOLSND  NIWNJINDHE EIM0S HOIINITHY d00T HIYHD 05 JHdE9 00" 295-0-F
085F6 01" 189 MOD IHIVE EYE ' TIO-206ST HIHOLSND NIKAINDT dIMOd HOLOMITHY {Z) HNO2 INIVG/{(F} TVD d4¥E'1I0 00" Z295-0-F
BLGFR BY GEE WINTITY SSWIS/IENT TID/IW0S dNWH MOLLYHOdEOD JAY IST SHNYEIZ §SYIS/J9nT TI39/4%05 dHYH 00" 295-0-F
£EGFR 287106 WELI0 Q109 HATESEIA JHI Sd AHESHOD YVaLIn JI0D XETISHIT 00" T95-0-F
£HSFE L0 BSE ANITOSYD JIOYWATHO JTCO0EHEY OMI Sd AdASHOD ANITOSYD QFAWITHN JI0S0dAY 0" T95-0-F
FLGFR oG 0oL (QT) 9OHILSAEL D0dd 202 'II 40 STYISIAI0 SIHSHMOL (8} DHILSEL 20E0 ZE0T 00" ST5-0-F
SLSFR oG 00t MOIINYE-Edd ISEL 90Wd-3dd TI J0 STYISIAA0 dIHSHMOL MOTIUYE-334 1531 9ndd-Tdd 00°S15-0-F
FLSFR oD"ot MOIIMYE-Edd A¥END ISOOHIHIEYETD TI J0 STYIDIAZ0 dIHSHMOIL MOTIHYE-334 A43n0 FSO0OHSNINYTID 00 S15-0-F
LESFR 0o og (JAI¥E-0dd) MOTIUWE-33d I0TS HOOHWY 11 40 STYISIIA0 dIHSHMOL Wa-0ddl MOTIHYE-33d LOoTS WOdHwd 00 S15-0-F
655G Z5°06E WOAIWESd HEECLI0 SIONITIT 40 TYINId Wi1T3d SLIAENTEE HLAYIH 00 B05-0-F
EER 95" E60 "% WOIWEYd {dEE0L20  EIHS 3NTE aNY SS0d2 30T SLIATNTE HIIYAH 00 B05-0-F
0 3dsqg
ANAS dYOod IHANYREEE 7 pung
EL"E9S L auna d¥od T¥EEInEs £ pund Io4 [el0g
g8°91T’S HOISIALD FINWHIINIVM § 3d=0 Jod Teioi
LasSha 0o os MEFATIN-AWND D0 ‘OHMI TTIAMYS dAZTATIA-AMNT 20T 00" LLS-F-E
LaShe 0o-os NOLSHIHEYY HLI8ON-dKNd 20T TOMI TTIAMYS HOLOMTW¥Yd HIYON-dR0T 90T 00" LLS-F-E
0eSEo ST LT HEYd TIAHALS 9T-dWYT O/00FdAH A'TddNS JTHIJTTE JOOMETTII HWd TEAWALS DT-dWWT 0/00FEAR 00" LLS-F-E
BBShE 96°5 LHNEWILYLS dd9MILAES  DIAUES LIOZYD Loddd FWOH HAAATIH-ITIEIOD 00 LLS-F-E
BRSFE B 95 LNAWALYLS HHEWIL4ES DIAHES LIOFHD L04dE0 EWOH  JIVdEd 390149 d¥ ¥gno-s3ITdadns 00" LLS-F-E
BBSEE BOLL LHNIWALYLS HAEMII4AS 2IAHES LI03dUD 10430 FTWHOH HEAATIMN-SALE MTHIS 00" LLS-F-E
ZASEE BE "8 dFFATIN- (2} SITOE FAT-9F#ISD0 ¥MIUWH INTWA 209l YISSY2 WIIATIN- (2} SIT0E IZd 00" LLS-F-£
T8GFS SERODCT FI-235 VHH/ZT-0SH ZIWAUNS ‘02 HOS ¥ ¥I¥NYWd 134 904 971-0dd 05HM S°6 TI d 245 WHH 00" LLS—F-&
18G5Fk6 BY E9T HNOLNITY Id0d 27T-0SH JIWIUNS aITITAOM 0D HNOS 7 dI¥Y¥" ¥IIZd T2 I¥0E 9T-05H JI¥IENS dATITI0N 00" LLS-F-E
B25EFS BG"6E LNIWILYLS LSNo0¥ D2IAYES II03Y2 LOddd 9WoH 9¢¥Ls LJErodd IdId-1scd XogTIVW 00" LLS-F-E
BESFS BF 6 INIHILYLS ISNoNY 2IAdES II43d40 LOoddd dWoH AA0HT SHOT-S9I0d LHOIT 00" LLS-F-E
E6G5E6 [6L-29) WILTIA TIO-LIdTED OHI ‘FIATLOWMOLOY ATIIEN, O HAIITIA TIO-II03ds 00" 695-F-E
E6SFE ST°916°T OONYNALNIYA HONHL YEINIM-5E31TT4d  SNI 'EATIOMCLIAY ATIIEE,C OSHNYNILNIVW HONdl 93IMIM-SEEL1Id 00" 696-F-£
Eeske 08" F ETL-Td¥MIIYH JSIW-9F$182 WMTU¥H I0NTHA ANEL HESSWD ETI-TEWMIIYH O8IK 00" 695-F-E
SLGFE (Tg-9} HONYTIYE LIQEED SI¥Yd QLOY dINMAOY AINETRE 1I03do 00 895-F-E
£65F6 Z6" 6 HIALIHI-IT09 dIIEVIS NI “EATLOFROIOY ETIISH,.0 HAddTHO-1T0d dELUWLS 00" L2S-F-E
TeGFA 0% "€9F°T HHLIIC - ISOH ¥IAMES TYINTHHOEIANT J¥ALID HWILLEM - FSOH H3mFs 00" LB5-F-E
alGF6 35" F HIAdIHDI-LI09 dIIdYLS SL9¥d QLOY JIpMAdW UIdSTHD-IT0d dELAYLS 007 L95-F-E
BZSFE 00 BT IHEFALYLS LSN2NY  JIA¥IS LICEdD oS30 SHoH EEANIED 00" F95-F~-E
S09F6 0581 f8 09 EMWT OHOE SO9EE 00-TESS00 HELYM HOTENZ FN91 40 3OVTILA 6-02/8 09 TMVT OHOE SO9EZ ¥WIIWM 00" FES-F-F
TFE 18°9Z¢ MY THLOTIIN SM BOOT9ZL%FT ALIOIWIDAIH MOSTAd HLITYIAMNCHWOD Z/6-52/8 S00T19CL9FT ALIDIELOTATE 00" FES-F-£
TESFR Fo " EE § Od 3HWI CH2d ST 8 QOQT-F9-Z2-L9 S¥D S%9 "OOIN IZ0ESTL/B-2T/8 S 00" FES-F-t
ZESFR EL'BET ¥ BMWT CHOE GO9EZ £ 00QT-80-£8-21 SHS S¥D HOOIN TZ0ES/ET/6-21/8 S¥D 00" FES-F-E
HOISIATO EONWHNIINIYW ¥ 3d=20
awnd a¥cd TYEInNID £ pung
$ yo=yupn T UTLOUT uoTldTIosag SoToaAUu] Iopuaf 353 BUTT =20TOoAUT Ioquny T9
LIdN% adavod
aIvd
AEEITENEN0r drysume] e1d ‘ga
TZOE/TT/0T — TE0Z/F0/60 SAIWA 1504 IHIWD :I=sn
6/9 rabeg dIHSHMOL W1Id 904 I¥0dEd NOILNEIELSIa 12 FOI0AMI Wd FE:Z0 TZ0ESTT/0T



T12F6 Q5 8kC SNIATI-IHINF IOT SNIMd¥d JLY¥ID0SSY NOLTIFWH LTYMID SMIAYd—LHIWH LOT 2HIMdwd QO F¥S-0-9
ZZ9F6 00 ooL*T SHOTIWHELDONINAI0 ZTAYLD 35 AYILIWES T¥NOISSIICEd SHOLLYWEED /OHINIdO FATHD DQ.Nlemlm
0 3dag
dN03 IONEHILNIVH FYELIWED 9 pung

Te £88"D Qu0d FONVHALNIVH Hdvd S pUung 104 Te104

18 £HE'D 0 3dsg 103 TRIOL
E02%6 957TLE 2/6-02/8 LS MIWW 4 S6 00-562200 HIIWM HOTHNZ 38T A0 IDVTTIA 02/12/6-0C2/8 LS NIWW 3 9% EILNM 00" #LS-0-5
OFF 09" T&T L LS HIWM 3 S6 £009%0S5L9FT RLIDIYLOATE ROSIOE HITWEAMHORWOD g,/8-LE/L ZTO0090GL9%T ALIDIMISITIE 0d FLS—0-5
05S5Fk6 FGLS £1/8 LS MIVW E S6 2 0001-80-%E£-89 S%O S¥WD "OIIN TEQE/ET/E6-ETSB SWD 00" FLS-0-8
BEF EE"SEZ 9 LS MIWVW 3 S6 Z00905L9FT RIISTUYLOATE NCOSIQH HITWEMNORKWOD TSL-GE/9 Z0090GL9FT ALIDIYLIIZTI 00" FLS—0-8
CESRE 9g°L WIATIVEL SHIMOW-(Z) 20Td4/d¥0 ESWIED SHASTHIEILNT SWYAIY "% ¥ Ivdl OMIMOW-{Z)] 901d,/d¥D ISWaEUs 00" #¥925-0-9
685Fe L& 6L LHNIHALYLES dI8M3LadS OIAM3S LIOEdD LO4dd3d HEWOH dddd07T SSYdAH ot 00" #95-0-59
FEGEFE F9-BF HATS ¥MY¥d dJL3-LVI3/dATONY MOINIWMNTY NI "¥d¥d 5 SMIOQTEM S, HOJ  ¥dWd 40L3-LW1d/3TSNY WHNINIWOTY 00 £25-0-9
EBGEFSE 965048 JHITOSYD JIATITIHN QTODOIAT AMI 5S4 AHESNOD ANITOSYS AAad¥ITHO JTOD0ENY Q0" I95-0-5
LT9F6 15" 8FC DMIATI-LHNIWH LOT IHIMdWd LWIDOSSY HOLTIWWH ITYMdS OMIAYd-LNIYH LOT DNIAEYd Q0" FES-0-5
LB5FE 00" SFE Hod awWod TE0Z/TTYEETHOI4 DHIYEINIONT IWIJOSSY MOLTIWYH JTEMAZ TI¥EdTEOI4-ONIU3INIONE TYdands Qa0 " FFS5-0-5
T09FE LB 9FI Z/6-0C/8 €2 1M 3 TTIT 00-EL9900 ¥ILWM HOTUNZ FAVT 20 FOETILA TZ0Z/1E/6-0E78 Mdvd XOMM d3I¥M a0° FES-0-5
L £h &L L 09 JISTAL S Z009595E0T ALIDTLLOATH HOSIAE HITYAMHNOWAOCD Z/B-LEZSL EZ009595£0T ALIDIELDETI a0" FES-0-5
YA LOTSL 9 049 d35T3L SH ZO009595E0T ALISTALOATE HOSIOE HLTYAMHNOWAOCD Z/L/GE/9 Z009G9SE00 ALIDTELIATH Qa0 " FES-0-5
9Z% Z0° 86 L€ L8 M ITTT OFOLSTGEEFD AIIDIHIDATE NOSIOd HLTYAMNOMACD Z/8-LE/L OF0LGT6EF0 ALIDIELIETR Qa0 " FES-0-5
919F6 Q0D 0Z8°T T208 LdES-dONWNILMIVN dd¥ISOHYT JTT 'MOISEA DITTIW TZ0Z LAES-FONYMALMIWW FIYISANYT Q0 " TZ5=-0-5
FTI9FE 00°SZL T d31d-NDI8 QILSWIAANYS “OHI ‘"0 ONILMIYd W % dOLE-NDIS JdISYIdINYS a0 " TZ5-0-5
G685k BLT OB IHAWNILYELS dIEHNELIES 2IAdES LITddD LO4Hd dWOH J2MNFd XOMd-XIW I50d,/LS0d NIJZ0o0oM Q0" T25-0-5
G85F6 BL°TT LHANALVELS YIHNELIES 2IAdES LITHdD LO4AT dWOH FONTd HONA-SITADId/ JI3TTIN JSYM Q0" TZ5-0-5
L85G BBTLT dILA-LHTIYd AMOLS/TIWMIdYE-9F4LSD  WMOE¥H Z0TEA F0EL Hdd5W0 dIL3-LNIYd INOLS,T4WMIUTH 00" 0E5-0-5
Z85F6 66 BE (1) 9%13 S0 9XF-9F£LSD WMOEYH ZOTHEA F0EL HIISHD [T} 2W13 S0 9XF 00 0E5-0-5
BESFE S6°6d LHNENALYLS LSOD0Y  2IAGdS LIJTdD LOd3d 3WCH Q3HS HL-IITICH, LNIYd 00" 0E5-0-5
BER EC°BT TEOE/9/0T LN3IWAYd WSE JSYWL ZdYD JEMOLSND 3SYL TZ0Z/9/0T INIWAYWd Wed DJS5WL 00 0TS-0-5
LER EEBT TEZ0E/ce/6 LNEAMAYd ¥S3 DSYL SEdWD YEMILSND JS5YL TZ0Z2/e2/6 INIWAYd WSA J5WL o0 QTS-0-5
zZw £2°61 1Z02/8/6 LMEWAYS WS OS¥L TUYD EEROLSOD OSWL TEZ0Z/8/6 IHIWAYd W53 DSHL 00" 0T5-0-5
EG5FE LETLF WNIWEdd dE380L3C SICHITII A0 T¥IKIT ¥1T3d SLIAANTS HITYIH 00" 605-0-5
ZEF 16609 KNIWZdd d380I20C =IHS 3018 ONY SS0W0 anIa S1I133NTS HITVIH 00" B05-0-5
0 3d93a
AH0d FINTNILNIYH dd¥d § pung

BE"BEFTT aRnd 0¥0od INEMYHYEd b puni Iog Telod

EBEFTT 0 3deg 104 TPR0I
PEFR EQ'6ER SIHZT L¥LS TTY BO0FRLO20L0 ALIDTHLIETA HOSIAd HIAWIMNOEMRKOD Z2/6-£2/8 BO0FL090L0 ALIDIHLOATHE 00" ¥BS-0-F
TEFR 95 'GF8 SIHDT LELs 'TT¥ B00FL020L0 ALIDTHLIETR HOSIOd HLITWAMHOWWID E£/8-tZ/L BOGRLO90L0 ALIDIMIOZETA 00" ¥8S-0-F
BESTE 0075401 YT LSAE0A WT Add¥LS-(12) I29d FEXFZ 02 SIONCOYd AWID U¥WTIOA LSTU0J NT Rddwls- (T2} IJ9 FEXFe 00" Z8s-0-F
Fasko 00 o0se (5} TTIZ NWITI AFATH SALWZEIION EddNs (S} TII3d N¥ATD JIXIM 00 Ze5-0-F
BBEFS L& LT LNIWALYLS YHEHELddS  DIA|IS LI0FdD Loddd JWOH TATUIYDI-A¥d HIANYS WIVd IIG90 00 ZaS-0-F
BECFE £6°99 LHAWILYLS SHEWRALAAS  DIAYAS LI03d2 LOdI0 FWOH ¥9-3a00T H WOOH TI0H-5 MIS/ e¥gzd 00" ZaS-0-F
H85F6 [Le gLl LHAWILNLS dHERELads  OIAYES LI0FYD LOdI0 TWOH  (THIH9¥9-4007 K H00H IT0H-8 HIG 00" ZRsS-0-%
LBSEkS 00°0%€ HORNITAHOD BPSH  LYIDOSSY MOLTINYH ITWMID AORWITAROD FSR 00 ZAS-0-F
LBSERE Q0" SFE HSd OW0d TEZ0Z/TIVEZTHOI4d SNIMEANIONT LWIDOSSY HOLTIWNYH JITWMAS SNIYIANIDNE TTIINETD 00 Zas-0-%
985F6 05" ST9 HH0D ¥d TITHEY3-{SAK E) XIW Xa¥dy TS0ME JEHOSIA 0D 43 TELYEYS- (SAA £) AIW A0WdEd 00" ZeS-0-¥%
BEZSFE B6°6T IHIAMALYLS LSN2OY  OIAYES LICddD LOJdT JWOH AA0MT DMOT-150d XOETIWW 00 €8S-0-%
o adag
anna J¥od LNINYEYEd F pund
§ Ho=UD JUTLOWY uoT3dTIOSS] =20T0AUT Iopuspn 083g SUTT IDTCAUT Izqunopy 19

LIONY a¥uwog
aI1dd

TIAZITYHNEOO0 drysumol eTd :9d
TZ202/TT/0T - TEZOE/FP0/60 SEI¥WA Lsod IFHIWD +X=E[
BSL :abeg dIHSHMOL WTIH W08 IH0ddd MOILNEI¥ISIA T9 E2I0AMI Md FZ:Z0 TZ0Z/TT/0T



P Rl

QHOA JONYNALNIVH AH3LINED 9 pungd Io0d TEIOL

Fd Rl 4 o 0 3dsg Io3 TElOL

IT9E6 g6 ELT OMIAYE-INIYH LOT SNINGYd L¥IDO0SSY NOITIMWYH LTYMED LISIA HLIS AYMEATE] AYITIWID 00" ¥ES-0-3
0 adag
IHNd FONENILNIVA FHILINED 9 pung
& Mo=yd JUnCWy uctidriosag 2oToaur Iopuap 283 B|UTT SITOAUT I2GWnp 19

LIany auyod

aIvd
JEEITYNEO00

6/ :=Eeg

TZ0Z/IT/0T — TE0E/F0/E60 SHIVA LS04
SAIHSHMOL Y12 ¥Wod I¥043d NOTILOETHISIA 19 FOI0ANT

drysumol T :dd
RHLWD =a38Q
Wd FZ:E0 TZOZ/TIT/0T



GG T9L'9L

ispung [T¥ 104 TE30L

Pl il il ALNIVA AdALEWID ¢ pund
18'E6E 9 ONYNALHIYR ¥d¥d S Pung
EBEFTT a¥0od LHENYHYEd b pung
ET E3G°L 4 09od TvEINED £ pung
STE65°S FISISEY TYHENIS £ pung
907 E9T‘EF 04 HMOL TY¥EENES T pung
1STE30] pung
# qosun JUnNCuy uotidraosag soToaul Iopuan 283 2UTT 22TOAUT Iagunp 19
LIdny auvwod
aI1vd
AZZITYNENOL drysumol BTE €0

6/a t=beg

TZOZ/IT/0T - TEOE/F0/60 STIVA IS04
ATHSHMOL WTIE #04 Id04dEY NOILNEGIHLISIO 19 JDI0AMI

EHLIWD :I3s8(
Wd ¥Z:20 TZO0Z/TT/01



10/11/2021 02:44 EM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY
R e e FROM 09/01/2021 TO 09/30/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOQUNTS
Baginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 09/01/2021 Debits Credits 08/30/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISBE. #110192/110130 183,494 .44 532,967.38 428,524.28 287,937.55
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,306,9273.90 300,059.58 0.00 1,607,033.48
101.07 BARR. #930429=-MONEY MARKET 268,308.92 4,72 0.00 26B8,313.64
102.00 CORNERSTONE 5AV/3300563 102,036.79 0.00 0.00 102,036.79
103.06 INLAND=CD #939262 9/30/21 3MO 37,077.48 0.00 0.00 37,077.48
103.08 BARR .05% - 9M0 - 2/21/22 544,793.62 0.00 0.00 544,793.62
104.05 C5/INTRAFI .03% 1/20/22 - 6MO 449,965.03 300 0.00 449,965.03
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,892,650.18 833,031.69 428,524.28 3,297,157.59
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 9,913.40 5,255.03 4,740.43 10,428.00
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 119,652.73 6.44 0.00 119,659.17
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 129,566.13 5,261.47 4,740.43 130,087.17
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISBE.#1101%2/110180 74,637.55 79,000.40 17,267.02 136,370.93
101.05 INLAND BK.#107286=MONEY MARKET 1,506,754.80 T8 0.00 1,506,830.51
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,581,392.35 79,076.11 17,267.02 1,643,201.44
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110120 119,887.34 285,218.27 244,878.44 160,227.17
101.05 INLAND BK.#107%86-MONEY MARKET 808,376.38 200,035.44 0.00 1,008,411.,82
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 71,500.68 14.29 4.50 71,510.47
FERMANENT ROAD FUND 999,764.40 485,268.00 244,882.94 1,240,149.46
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 102,906.37 107,155.77 16,905.75 193,156.39
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 127,719,711 6.87 0.00 127,726.58
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,597.87 0.00 0.00 128,597.87
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 359,223.95 107,162.64 16,905.75 449,480.84
Fund 6 CEMETERY MATINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 12,208.31 2,881.77 3,414.05 11,676.03
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 222,538.56 11.98 0.00 222,550.54
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 234,746.87 2,.893.75 3,414.05 234,226.57
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,197,343.88 1,512,693.66 715,734.47 6,994,303.07



30/11/§i§;Y0?=45 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
S8ri:
Bhr Bha moRediTe PERIOD EMDING 09/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE w11 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2021 09/3012021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 520,981.22 1,667,129.53 1,985,023.00 317,893,147
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 11,479.26 11,000.00 (479.26
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 79.93 4,224.17 15,000.00 10,775.83
1-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,391, 788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,680.50 10,197.75 3,000.00 {7,197.75
Total Dept 0 522,741.65 1,693,030.71 4,405,811.00 2,712,780.29
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 860.94 0.00 (BG0.96)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 B60.94 0.00 (B60.96)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS B65.62 B8,B862.86 3,000.00 (5,B62.86)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIZS 350.00 ,210.00 12,000.00 3,790.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.60 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES (110.00) 24,292.00 22,000.00 (2,292.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 360.00 360.00 1,500.00 1, 140050
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 400.00 400,00 1,080.00 680.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,530.00 15,205.00 20,000.00 4,785.00
1-5=411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1=5=411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,600.00 15,710.00 22,000.00 6,290.00
1=5=411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 175.00 500.00 325.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 6,995.62 73,214.86 107,060.00 33,845,14
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 660.81 3,765.79 7,000.00 3,234.21
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 350.00 1,890.00 5,000.00 3,110.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 2,100.00 5,292.00 7,000.00 1,708.00
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,110.81 10,947.79 19,000.00 B,052.21
TOTAL REVENUES 532,848,088 1,778,054.32 4,531,871.00 2,753,816.68
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,615.09 61,6319.07 175,000.00 113,360.93
1-1=509.00 HEALTH RENEFITS 1,6208.56 3,641.00 23,000.00 13,359.00
1=1-510.00 HEA 96.15 0.00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1=-1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 700.90 4,4%80.12 13,500.00 9,009.88
1-1-512.00 IMRF 680.75 4,364.08 12,500.00 8,135.92
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION 0.00 1,147.34 2,000.00 BS2.66
1=1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE B96.38 4,949.60 10,000.00 5,050.40
1-1=-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET - R 3,163.41 7,500.00 4,336.59
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 322,74 1,922.38 7,000.00 5,077.62
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 179.85 4,358.37 10,B00.00 6,441.63
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 5,348.66 10,000.00 4,651.34
1-1-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,440.00 24,000.00 20,560.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES B5.53 4,903,.52 10,000.00 5,096.48
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 223.10 500.00 276.90
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 536.49 1,300.34 7,000.00 5,699.66
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 497,30 3,000.00 2,.502.70
1-1-5685.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,276.40 20,000.00 17,723, 60
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 50.95 686,17 5,000.00 4,313.83
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 935,75 3,500.00 2,564.25
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 25.00 20,000.00 19,875.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 15,334.30 174,228.61 1,441,650.00 1,267,421.39



10/11/2021 02:46 BEM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

PERTOD ENDING 09/30/2021

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2021 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund | = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 2 - ELECTED QOFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 12,500.00 30,000.00 17,500.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1, 879,33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,340.00 36,700.00 88,080.00 51,380.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 8,750.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 #,333.3% 20,000.00 11,666.64
1-2-5086,00 TREASURER 0.00 249,99 0.00 (249.99)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX ga90.32 4,506.00 12,500.00 7,994.00
1-2-512.,00 IMRE 519.87 2,598.35 6,500.00 3,901.65
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 50.00 2,000.00 1,950.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 14,166.87 72,787.03 185, 080.00 112,312.97
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 9,945.47 76,968, 92 205,000.00 128,031.08
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 30.862 2,871.13 24,500.00 21,628.87
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.01 4,750.00 4,749.99
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 760.83 5,834.09 16,000.00 10,165.31
1-3-512.00 IMRF 519,89 5.,365.15 15,000.00 9,634.85
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,645,092 1,800.00 154.08
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE B22.68 1,654.08 5,000.00 3,345.94
1-3-528.00 INSURLANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERMET 306.70 1,748.59 4,400.00 2,651.41
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 230.53 1,251.48 3,000.00 1,748.52
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00
1-3=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 4.05 100.00 93,35
1=-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 184,75 379.64 1,200.00 820.36
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 31.94 602.73 1,000.00 397.27
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-3-565.00C INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 150.00 1,136.80 1,300.00 183.20
1-3-588.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 1,081.43 800.00 (281.43)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 13,083.41 100,554.00 290,350.00 189, 796.00
Dept 5 - COMMUMITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 25,090.15 170,080.28 415,000.00 244,91%.72
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 1,658.21 10,952.90 311,500.00 20,547,.10
1-5-510.00 HARA 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 5,600.00
1-5-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,864.02 12,632.99 32,500.00 15,867,01
1-5=512.00 IMRF 1,487.61 10,075.09 21,500.00 11,424,391
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEPENSATICN 0.00 2,833.13 5,800.00 2,981.87
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,405.08 5,723.093 8,000.00 2,276.91
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 2,386.29 11,561.05 19,500.00 7,938.95
1-5-525,00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 374.72 3,286.21 7,500.00 4,213.79
1-5-534.,00 UTTILITIES 315.54 5,137.04 16,000.00 10,862.98
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION D.00 378.00 5,000.00 4,622.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 440.00 2,916.02 9,750.00 6,833.98
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 110.08 3,601.92 16,000.00 12,398.08
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 152.87 B16.95 2,250.00 1,433.05
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 2,211.45 12,5820.73 €3,000.00 50,079.27
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES g253.48 4,500.50 8,000.00 3,499.50
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS €7.78 67.78 5,800.00 5,732.22
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 94 .86 356.23 2,500.00 2,143.77
1-5-559.00 QOFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 254,34 3,000.00 2,745,868
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 122.24 1,382.21 4,000.00 2,617.78
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 37.40 186.74 2,000.00 1,813.28
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 300.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 39,272.28 260,968.23 §98,700.00 437,731.77
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6=500.00 SALARIES 25,022.48 139,237.47 320,000.00 180,762.53
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,373.71 26,021.16 74,000,00 47,978.84
1=6=510.00 HRA (16.84) 76.80 7,000.00 6,923.20
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,872.75 10,382.05 25,000.00 14,817.95
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,614.04 8,878.11 21,000.00 12,121.89



lU/ll/gﬁi; 02:46 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: Y
Dl i S PERIOD ENDING 08/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR 1D BALANCE 1021-11 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/202| 0973072021 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 2,298.82 3,300.00 1,001.18
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 948.10 1,776.71 7,000.00 5,223.29
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 340.50 2,511.50 5,500.00 2,988.50
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 368.85 2,002.36 5,000.00 2,997.64
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 505.97 650.50 1,500.00 849.50
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 370.00 1,775.00 2,500.00 725.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 27.01 75.00 47.99
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 407.15 B50.19 4,000.00 3,145.81
1-6-544.00 PROFES3TIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 897.62 2,368.10 6,000.00 3, 631.30
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIZS 99.68 1,025.24 1,750.00 724.78
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 36.386 5,000.00 4,963,864
1-6=581.00 FUEL/OIL 115.15 1,053.34 1,500.00 446,66
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,886.09 17,500.00 14,613.91
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 70.67 500.00 429,33
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 36,919.16 203,927.48 515,125.00 311,197.52
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,131.90 20,799.65 120,000.00 79,200.35
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 567.37 3,358,178 8,000.00 4,841.22
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 462.13 3,075.97 16,000.00 6,924.03
1=7=512.00 IMRF 333.25 2,192.18 9,000.00 6,B807.82
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 968.63 1,700.00 731.37
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 10.50 500,00 589.50
1-7-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 227,13 1,000,00 3,772.87
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 1,000,00 1,B04.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 138.086 829.77 1,800.00 970.23
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 8.23 - 500.00 448.89
1-7-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,621.17 6,199.46 18,000.00 11,800.54
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 302.14 313.59 14,000.00 13,686.41
Total Dept 7 = TRAMNSPORTATION DIVISION 9,564.25 60,330.77 194,750.00 134,419.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 128,340.87 472,776.12  3,325,655.00 2,452,B78.88
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TQTAL REVENUES 532,848.08 1,778,054.32 4,531,871.00 2,753,B16.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 128,340,867 872,776.12  3,325,655.00 2,452,878.88
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 404,507.41 905,278.20 1,206,215.00 300,937.80




10/11/2021 02:46 PM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REBORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

Uzer: CATHY
D;. ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENRING 09/30/2021

ACTIVITY FOR 1D BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2021 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 5,254.66 17:165: 73 20,022.00 2,866.27
2-0-404,00 INTEREST I[NCOME 6.81 33.67 500.00 466,33
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNIMG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138,587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept D 5,281.47 17,189.40 159, 109.00 141,919,60
TOTAL REVENUES 5,261.47 17,1889.40 15%,109.00 141,919,860
Expenditures
Dept 0O
2-0-500.00C SALARIES 0.00 7,146.78 20,000.00 12,853,24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 546.68 1,600.00 1,053.32
2-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 505.95 1,500.00 994,05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 4,740.43 10,092.52 80, 000.00 69,807.48
2-0-702,00 GEMERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,00¢.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 4,740.43 18,281.91 123,850.00 105,558.09
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,740.43 18,2981,91 123,850.00 105,558.09
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD:
TOTAL REVENUES §,261.47 17,18%.40 159,109.00 141,913,860
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,740.43 18,291.81 123,850,00 105,558.09

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 521.04 {1,102.51) 35,2598.00 36,361.51



10/11/2§i§ 02:46 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: CATHY £ i
A A ROMISHTD PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2021 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 57,631.25 184,140.08 250,447.00 66,306.92
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 11,992.30 10,000.C0 {1,992.30)
3=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 81.61 378.98 1,000.00 621,02
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,749.78 5,000.00 (7,749.78)
3-0-410.01 HWY ,ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 48.75 119.25 0.00 (119.25)
3-0-410.02 HWY ,ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 2,180.00 20,233.94 162,000.00 141,766.06
3-0-410.03 HWY ,ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE §,053.43 35,226.13 20,000.00 (15,226.13)
3-0-410.04 HWY ,ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 5,875.75 22,834.27 10,000.00 (12,834.27)
3-0-410.05 HWY , ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 5,182.20 40,319.78 25,000.00 (15,319.78)
Total Dept 0 73,053.93 327,994.51 1,821,243.00 1,593,748.49
TOTAL REVENUES 79,053.99 327,994.51 1,921,243.00 1,593,248.49
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINIZTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,831.34 41,473.13 130,000.00 88,526.87
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER .00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3-1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 9,641.00 46,000.00 36,355.00
3=1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 655.66 3,163.87 10,000.00 6,836.13
3-1-512.00 IMRF 625.26 2,936.32 10,000.00 7,063.68
3=-1=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 6567.31 1,300.00 632_69
3=-1=-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869,00 29,000.00 2,131.00
3=-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 178.83 2,288.78 7.000,00 4,711.24
3-1-535.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500,00 1,500.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 70.00 70.00 4,000.00 3,930.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 51.96 500.00 448.04
3-1-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 §7.50 1,000.00 932.50
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 325.00 1,000.00 675.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-1-549.00 PERS . PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 3,358.80 4,000.00 641,20
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 214.89 622.73 3,000.00 2, 377.27
3=1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 27.99 1,240.42 3,000.00 1,759.58
3=-1=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 112287 2,500.00 SR g A
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 12,232.53 95,477,594 259, 300,00 163,822.06
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 850.00 4,975.61 15,000.00 10,024.39
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3=4=534 .00 UTILITIES 434,98 2,621.61 7,500.00 4,B78.39
3=-4=-535.00 REMNTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
31-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500,00 4,313.19
3-4-5§3.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4=564.00 SMALL TOQLS 129.00 1,182.80 4,000.00 2,817.20
3=-4=5p57.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTEMANCE 0.00 3,447.74 32,500.00 29,052.28
3=-4=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 231.34 2,5655.8]1 45,000.00 42,344,119
3=4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=4=577_00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 1,409.05 6,273.15 45,000.00 38,726.85
3=-4=580.00 PAVING 1,918.00 5,841.42 475,000,00 469,158.58
3=-4=-599_00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 1G,000,00 10,000.00
3=4=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000,00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISTOM 5,012.37 27,184,985 1,525,500.00 1,498,315.05
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,244.90 122,662.89 1,784,800.00 1,682,137.11
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 749,053,899 327,994 .51 1,921,243.00 1,593,248.49
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,244.90 122,662.89 1,784,800.00 1,662,137.11
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES £1,809.09 205,331.62 136,443.00 (68,888.62)



10/11/2021 02:46 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY o
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 09/30/2021

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1021-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2021 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) KORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMAMEMT ROAD FUND
Revenues
pept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 285,208.63 911,8901.64 1,086,688.00 174,786.36
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 45.08 165.85 2,000.00 1,834.15
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 69.00 0.00 {69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 550.00 500.00 {30.00)
Total Dept 0 285,253.71 912,686.49 1,661,595.00 748,909.51
TOTAL REVENUES 285,253.71 912,686.49 1,661,596.00 748,909.51
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 28,803.91 176,068.93 470,000.00 293,931.07
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 3,825.03 25,810.20 102,000.00 76,189.80
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 C.o0 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,168.70 13,133.80 38,000.00 22,866.20
4-0-512.00 TMRF 1,863.10 11,676.10 34,000.00 22,323.90
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,702.68 5,000.00 2,287.32
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 503.77 4,418.90 7,000.00 2,581.10
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 3,839.05 12,505.73 50,000.00 37,494.27
1-0=562.00 OPERATING SUPBLIES 46,45 2.,477.72 8,500.00 6,022.28
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0,00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1-0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 142.00 1,500.00 4,358.00
1=0=575.00 CARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=0=580.00 PAVING 0.00 393.00 20,000.00 19,507.00
4=0=582.00 STORM WATER 2,985.08 18,675.01 225,000.00 206,324,499
4-0-5B4.00 STREET LIGHTS 845,586 5,085.23 12,000.00 6,944.77
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,061.30 25,000.00 20,938.70
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 .00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 44,868,865 276,820.60 1,452,500.00 1,175,879.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,868.65 276,820.60 1,452,500.00 1,175,879.40
Fund 4 = PERMAMNENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 285,253.71 912,686.49 1,661,596.00 748, 909,51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,868.65 276,820.60 1,452,500.00 1,175,679.40

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 240,385.06 6535,865.89 209,096.00 (425,769.89)



10/11/2021 02:48 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 7/8
Uger: CATHY ;
N B chps PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2021 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MATHTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept C
5-0-400.00 BEROPERTY TAX 107,151,354 340,426.21 408,248.00 67,821.79
5-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 11.10 54.29 500.00 445,71
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINMING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 £9.00 0.00 (69.00)
§5-0-410.01 KENIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 19,975.00 15,000.00 (4,375.00)
5=-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept 0 107,162.64 363,209.50 701,088.00 337,858.50
TOTAL REVENUES 107,162.64 363,209.50 701,088.00 337,858.50
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIZS 9,720.50 48,621.13 130,000.00 81,378.87
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 56230 3,237.48 16,000.00 12,762.52
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
5-0-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 733.73 3,648.23 16,500.00 6,351.77
5-0-512.00 IMRF 514.01 2,546.91 4,500.00 6,953.09
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION D.00 1,067.35 2,000.00 33285
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 49,85 2,470.70 14, 000,00 13,529.30
5-0-521.00 PARK MATHTENANCE 2,040.48 16,117.77 30,000.00 13,882.23
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 254.07 1,120.49 10,000.00 B,87%.51
5-0-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 400.94 3,573.62 8,500.00 4,925, 38
5-0-555,00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 3,290.18 15,000.00 5,709.82
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 669.64 2,467.75 4,000.00 1,532,825
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPELIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5-0-563.,00 PARK EQUIPMENT 129,60 13,232,113 16,000,00 2,767.87
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 814.73 2,000.00 1,185.27
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 989,50
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC=-PROJECTS/MAINT 330.53 5,382.80 10,000.00 4,617.20
5-0-5%6.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 B8B.00
5-0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 47,263.00 250, 000.00 202,737.00
Total Dept D 16,305.75 183,976.77 577,800.00 383,823.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,305.73 193,976.77 577, 800.00 383,823.23
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 107,162,864 363,209,50 701,0868,00 337,858.50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,905.75 193,976.77 577,800,00 383,823.23
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 90, 256.89 169,232.73 123,268.00 (45,964.73)



10/11/2021 0Z:;4¢ PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 8/8
llger: CATHY :
R BLA mOwEEEE FERIOD ENDING 0%/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 02112 AYAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/202 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund § - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAYX 2,630.89 8,416.30 10,023.00 1,606.70
6-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 12.86 62,24 1,000,00 937.75
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 &,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 2,000.00
§-0-410,02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 250.00 6,000,00 10, 000,00 4,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,B93.75 14,478,54 266,844,00 252,365.45
TOTAL REVENUES 2,893,758 14,478,54 266,844.00 252,365.446
Expenditures
Dept ©
6=0-500.00 SALARIES 384,62 2,500.03 5,000.00 2,498,.97
6=-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 191.25 400.00 208.75
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 79.38 450.00 370.62
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,568,575 66,000.00 54,431,25
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 2,125.00 2,125.00 9,000.00 5,875,00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN B75.00 875.00 2,000.00 1,125.00
6-0-532,00 TELEFHOME/INTERNET 0.00 95,54 600.00 503.45
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 515.98 5,500.00 4,984.02
6-0-564,00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-566.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 25.39 3,000.00 2,974.01
6-0-600.00 CAPTTAL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1600,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,414.05 18, 085,92 196, 000,00 177,814.08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,414.05 18, 085.92 196, 000,00 177,9814.08
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,893.75 14,478 .54 266,844.00 232,365.45
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,414.05 18,085.92 196, 000.00 177,914.08
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDRITURES (520.30) (3,607.38) 70, 844,00 74,451 .38
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,012,473.64 3,413,612.76 9,241,731.00 5,828,118.24
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 215,514.45 1,502,614.21 7,460,605.00 5,957,990.73
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 796,958.19 1,910,998.55 1,781,126.00 (129,872 .55}



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 9/4/2021 to 10/11/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 621.24
EFTPS 44,769.18
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 8,337.84
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 21,943.96
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 397.04
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 140,245.83

Total Payroll 216,315.09






Ela‘t:-}: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: September 28, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — September 2021

Programming:

We offered another Lunch & Learn in September that 22 participants signed up for, and the previous week we were able
to do our annual Oktoberfest event with a live band in front of 68 participants! Although everything was supposed to be
outside, we had a brief rainstorm just prior to guests arriving, so we had to scramble for a bit. After dinner, the band
performed outside on the patio and it was still an extremely enjoyable evening despite the weather. A HUGE thank you
to Trustee Laurie Wilhoit for helping serve, clean, and do a little bit of everything that night. She was an enormous help!
Program revenue brought in just over $2100 for the month and it seems that our monthly revenue has fluctuated between
$4,700 and $5,100. It's nice to see that despite all of the obstacles, we have had a fairly consistent year in regards to
revenue. We are planning to send the November and December newsletter together in the next few weeks.

Meals:

We hired a chef briefly, but after 2 days she decided the role wasn't right for her. It was at that point that we decided to
offer two part-time positions instead of one full-time position to alleviate potential issues. We have several candidates
that are interested and hopefully we can report back with more good news next month. Lunch revenue was about the
same as August bringing in $2600. Susan has continued the cooking in addition to running the community center. Laura
has filled in making the desserts with all other staff chipping in with the grocery shopping, plating, and serving.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We had a staff meeting last week and decided we will once again have our Annual Wine Pairing Dinner in November
and some variation of Holiday Dinner Dance here at the Community Center instead of St. Francis church. We are
noticing participants seem hesitant to do activities outside of the center, but appear to be comfortable here whether it be
for an event, program, or meal. We find that many are looking for social interaction, but with masks and limited ability to
serve food indoors, it's a major challenge. In an effort to keep all participants safe, we will be requiring vaccinations for
any programs serving food in November and December. We have no interest in discriminating, but do want to make sure
we are keeping the well-being of all participants’ in mind. We want to offer some larger events around the holidays since
so many missed out on that last year, and requiring vaccinations allow us to do so.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Agsistant Community Programs Director



Ela’E}: n

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 14, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Community Family Services

Subject: Board Reports — September 2021

Clients and Groups:

Community Family Services received 32 referrals for September: 13 for therapy and 12 for case management. Of the 12
for case management, 3 needed EA or SNAP assistance. Currently, we have 37 open cases and 0 open EA cases. Case
population shows an increase with adults and seniors: 5 youth, 19 adults, and 13 senior citizens. We have seen an increase
in adults and seniors with symptoms of depression, anxiety, and phase of life problems. Due to the high volume of
referrals, we have 4 on a waitlist. Our referrals sources include 15 self-referred, 6 from family members, 5 from police
departments, 4 from community members, 1 from schools, and 1 from local churches. The lending closet helped 33
families with medical equipment; the most popular items continue to wheelchairs, rollators, seat risers, and knee scooters.
Charity Knit produced 8 hats and 10 blankets this month.

Community Family Services began implementation of the new database, TherapyNotes. TherapyNotes includes HIPAA
complaint cloud storage, client portal, and telehealth platform that enables the department to securely maintain electronic
files. The goal is to have all the data transferred and fully functional by November 1*. We also purchased a new laptop to
replace an old, outdated desktop computer.

Personnel:
In September, Community Family Services welcomed Tanya Pinto, MSW as the new full-time Clinician. Interviews for

the second part-time Administrative Coordinator were conducted and Emily Lahey is scheduled to start on October 11",
2021. A part-time clinician position remains open.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Hawthorn Woods Police Department, Charity Knit, AITCOY, and Full Circle
Communities (recently purchased Liberty Lakes).

Goals:
The Director plans to have an Open House on October 22™ for community members and partners to meet new staff and

gather information on services. The Director continues the search for a qualified PT Clinician. Community Family
Services continues to gather intel on community needs.



N
Elafi: T
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 5, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — September 2021

Homework Club:

Homework Club is now on its 3" (2.5™) month! We just added 2 more participants from Spencer Loomis. They
started on the 1% of October, bringing our total to 30 kids. Our buses are almost full, but not quite. We are still
looking for 2 from Isaac Fox, and 1 from Spencer Loomis/ May Whitney. In addition, we are still accepting
walkers, or participants that have transportation provided for them. The Senior staff has been amazing to us
filling in where we need them to. Whether that be helping with snack, needing help until the High School staff
arrives, or driving the bus. We would also like to give a shoutout and thank you to Gloria, who has been filling
in with the Isaac Fox route when needed. The new Tim bus driver has also been great! He stops by for rosters,
and we update him daily by phone about any changes.

Staffing:

The Youth Department has added another employee, Tanja, to their group. The staff now includes Joe, Ben,
Traci, Lara, and Tanja. We have been working with a rotating schedule now that everyone seems to get the hang
of how Homework Club works. Ben has been a great help to the Senior Department helping out with the
curbside pickup lunches. Our staff shirts are set to arrive the first week of October!

SafeSitter Essentials:

Our first SafeSitter program ran on September 11" from 10am-4pm. This was actually the first class that I have
taught solo. We had 8 participants, which SafeSitter suggests is the max number of participants for one teacher.
Susan is also a certified instructor that can help with numbers if needed. The next SafeSitter Essentials program
is our Safe@Home program scheduled for October 23". We have four signed up for that class.

KDO:

The Kids Day Off program will start in October. We will have 2 dates in October as well as one in November
this year. Our first days being the 11" (Columbus Day), and the 12" of October. We have set up field trips for
these dates and are still trying to fill up!



-
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

09/30/2021
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report - October 2021

Highway Department Update:
o Gabriel Dr. curb project costs & money saved: We have completed the removal and replacement of 45

linier feet of concrete curb on Gabriel Dr. along with repatching of roadway and driveway. In the past the
Highway Department has never replaced any concrete curbs in house. After completing a cost analysis for
this project, I figured we saved the Township approximately $3,820 by completing this work in house.

2021 Road Maintenance Project: On September 23" [ attended the preconstruction meeting with Arrow
Road Construction and Gewalt Hamilton. Arrow Road Construction installed traffic control signs on
September 27" with road milling to begin shortly thereafter. Their plan is to mill and binder down on all Ela
roads before moving to Long Grove and Kildeer Village roads. Once all roads are milled and binder, they
will start laying surface roads. The completion date for this project is by Oct 29, 2021.

TOI Virtual Training: Over the past several months [ have attended multiple General Administration
Duties of the Highway Commissioner webinars provided by TOI covering budgets & levy’s, MFT and
drainage laws. I also attend flagger training and Lake County and a IPWMAN webinar. In October I will be
attending a IPWMAN conference in Bloomington on October 19-20 for free training and a Deicing Workshop
webinar with the other Highway Department employees.

Income from the Villages:

o Total income for September from Village Contracts $24,210.79
o Village of Deer Park — 12 tickets preformed

* Labor charges $2,366.00

* Material charges $170.50

= Equipment charges $337.50

* Totaling $2,874.00

o Village of Kildeer — 25 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charges $3,444.00
=  Material charges $150.39
* Equipment charges $1,248.75
* Totaling $4,843.14

o Village of Long Grove — 28 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $6,300.00

Material charges $2,353.40

Equipment charges $789.50

Totaling $9,442.90



8]

Village of North Barrington — 24 work tickets preformed
®  Labor charges $4,956.00
= Material charges $126.00
= Equipment charges $1,968.75
* Totaling $7,050.75

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —152 work tickets preformed

o

090000000

Assessor —0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 10 work tickets equaling 25 hours

Community Center — 10 work tickets equaling 28.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 93 work tickets equaling 238.75 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling .75 hours

Parks — 24 work tickets equaling 97.75 hours

Social Worker — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hours

Town Hall — 12 work tickets equaling 36.25 hours

Mowing — 95 work tickets equaling 203.75 hours



Elai™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

October 5, 2021

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Board Report — September 2021

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela
Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - Youth Trips

Jul-21 | | Aug-21| | Sep-21
337 309 318
44 50 48
381 359 366
1814 1625 1762
476 510 484
2290 2135 2246
200.75 163.25 175
18 19.5 18.5
218.75 182.75 193.5
21 22 21
13 13 12
204.5 553-3 502.3
72 80 63
0
0




Ela%i: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 14, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — September 2021

Blood Drive:

The Township will be partnering with State Representative Chris Bos’ office and Versiti to host a mobile blood drive
event at Ela Town Hall on Thursday, December 16, 2021 between the hours of 9am-3pm. Versiti will be utilizing the
lower level board room to collect from donors.

Staffing:

Staff posted employment opportunities and conducted interviews for multiple open positions in the month of September.
The Township hired a full-time Clinician, part-time Administrative Coordinator, and a part-time Management Assistant.
Current employment opportunities available going into October, include two part-time Kitchen Lead positions, and a
part-time Clinician.

Grant Funding:

Staff completed a grant application for the 2022 OSLAD grant requesting funding for park sports court replacements at
Knox Park, including the addition of an outdoor fitness court. The total project cost is anticipated to be $536,000. If
approved, the 2022 OSLAD grant will provide a 50% funding contribution up to $268,000 worth of grant funding for these
projects.

Operations Update:

The Township Manager began providing direct supervision and support for the Assessor’s Office in September. He will
oversee the department until a replacement can hired or appointed to fulfill the Assessor’s role. Staff in the Assessor’s

Office have been able to continue operations smoothly over the past month.
hi ildi ity Improvements Project:

The installation of new building security cameras and equipment for the 2021 Township Building Security Improvements
Project for Ela Town Hall and the Knox Park Concession Stand sites was completed in September with the exception of a

couple of final punch list items. A Fox Valley Security Systems technician will be onsite to complete any remaining items
in October.






#od Flbbon Week Proclamation

WHEREAS, drug and alcohol abuse in the United States prevents millions of
people from reaching their full potential at school, on the job and in their
communities; and

WHEREAS, research indicates that young people who avoid the early use of
alcohol, tobacco and other drugs are less likely to engage in self-destructive
behaviors such as crime, delinquency and other harmful activities; and

WHEREAS, founded in 1988 in honor of undercover Drug Enforcement Agent
Enrique “Kiki” Camarena who was kidnapped, tortured and murdered by
members of a drug gang in Mexico on February 7, 1985, National Red Ribbon
Week is designed to raise awareness of the dangers of drug use while
encouraging all citizens to take an active role in their community drug
prevention activities; and

WHEREAS, the 2021 observance of Red Ribbon Week proved residents of Ela
Township the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug
free lifestyles by wearing and displaying red ribbons.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gloria Palmblad, Supervisor of Ela Township, do hereby
proclaim October 25 - 29,2021 as RED RIBBON WEEK through the Township
of Ela and encourage all citizens to work together in making our community a
healthy and safe place to live.

@CWLJ%M
Gloria Palmblad

Supervisor
Ela Township




